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uniform policy with respect to this matter, I am going 
to notify those authors, publishers and others who have 
requested access to the Ray files through this Division, 
or who have been referred to this Division through the 
FBI, that they may now inspect these papers.

However, because there is an outstanding complaint 
'charging Ray with a civil rights violation, and because 
the matter is still under consideration in this Division, I do not believe it would be appropriate to disclose any 
further contents of the Ray £Hes at this time.

Accordingly, I am seeking your agreement t:o 
restrict access t:o each of these fUes t:o officials of 
your Dtvis^n who may have rlSIpoiibilitili in connection 
with the mater and to officials of this Division. With 
your agreement, I would ask the Records Adninistratom 
^ce to n^fy the resp0mible attorney in this 
Division whenever one of these fUes is charged out, 
so that we win stay advised as to the status of ^is 
matter.
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* GENERAL INVESTIGATE DIVISION ‘ I

Attached Teletypo reveals robbery of a I 
St. Peters, Missouri, bank on 10/26/70 by 
3 unknown subjects who obtained approxi­
mately $50,000. Local police arrested 
John Larry Ray who at the time of , arrest 
identified himself as the brother of James 
Earl Ray, convicted killer of Martin Luther 
King. Ray was arreted as a result of 
informattan previously furnished to police 
by our St. Louts Office indicating Ray and 
others were involved in bank robberies. 
Assistant U. S. Attorney authorized filing 
of Federal comptaint which will bo filed 
today charging Ray with bank robbery. 
$100,000 bond recommended. , . :

Intensive investigation being conducted 
to identify the three unknown subjects. 
St. Louis is submitting full deaUs and on 
receipt of this infoimattaa the Attorney <
General will be advised. ;

JOK:jw ;
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, • COMMUNICATIONS SECTION 

. ' ‘ Oct 2-19-0

TELETYPE

t
1 ■ NR029 SL PLAIN .

r,,

3451 AJrUTIL 10-26-70/10-27-70 JSL 
? DIRECTOR '

■ KANSAS CITY J.'Z'vP^
■ < s'pringfilld ‘ '

JACKSON 9 ■

FROM’ST. LOUIS <91-NEW)

JOHN LARRY RAY, AKA JERRY-RYANj UNSUBS (THREE), BANK OF ST. PETIRS

ST. PETERS, MO., OCTOBER TWEHTYSIX, SEVENTY. BR.".- 4 '
,

J ABOUT ONE TWENTYFIVE P.M.‘THREE UNSUBS, EACH WITH' OANDGUNjf RUBBIR ;

{ GLOVES,.NYLON STOCKNGG MASK AND HAT, ENTERED BANK AND ANNOUNCED , 

ROBBERY. ONE UNSUB STOOD GUARD AT FRONT DOOR, ONE WENT BEHIND TILLERS 

CAGES' AND' THIRD ONE WENT INTO VAULT. THEYGATHERED MONEY TOTALING .

4*

' , ABOUT FIFTY .TWVSAND DOLLARS, AND RAN OUT FRONT DOOR. GETAWAY CAR Z 

/ A FIFTYOOUR LNNCOLN VIN FIVE FOUR W A THREE ONE .SIX ZERO FIVE X BEARING ’

■ OHI° UCENSE A N FOUR SIX ZERO ,TWO RECOVERED ABOUT ONE’MILE ■■ ’

FROM BANK. 14CENSE STOLEN ST. LOUIS OCT. TWENTYTWO, LAST. SWITCH CAR ^

A WHITE OVER MAROON CONVERTIBLE.' LOCAL AUTHORITIES, PREVIOUSLY ALERTED

END PAGE ONE

5* ' it
2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



•Ci ‘ P'>

i PAGE TWO Y < .f „'V,? k A

sl:9!-new v^'^oU1
| . RE JOHN RAY A»O HIS CAR,. SPOTTED SIXTYSIX WHITE oVeR MAROON CONVERTIBLE 

t i , LA* LICENSE THREE ONE EIGHT 3 TWO FIVE FOUR A FEW MILES NORTH OF ST. , 

kj' PCTERS. RAY ARRETED BY LOCAL OFFICER AND TIP OF ONE FINGER FROM RUBBE; 

[j GLOVE FOUND IN CAR. RAY NOT-LlKING- BUT HAD FIVE HUNDRED AND

' C SIXTY DOLLARS ON KRSO^^faRMANvJ^^ RAY, RONALD GOLDSTEIN,.

' FBI SEVEN THREE SEVEN ONE NINE THREE F AND TWO OTHERS, BELIEVED TO BE- .

■I JERRY LEE MILLER, FBI SEVEN BINE SEVEN SEVEN FOUR E AND JAMES BENNEY.k 

FBI ONE ONE ONE SEVEN Fm F, LEFT ST. LOUIS, MORNING* OF OCT. .TWENTY-'"^

. SIX ON "A JOB". SURVEILLANCES SET UP IN ST. LOUIS WHERE. RAY AND .’'.'k

■ ASSOCIATES FREQUENT. ROAD AND HIWAY SEARCHES BEING CONDUCTED VIIINIY-k 

' OF BANK., MONEy IN RAT'S-POSSESSION TO BEDECKED NCIC.^ ' VIGOROUS ' > ^

I ■ INVESTIGATION BEING CONDUCTED. . / k

j ■ AUSA ST. LOUIS AUTHORIZED COM PLAINT TO BE FILED OCT. ■ ;k kt

। twentyseven next.; chargin ng ray violation bank robbery statutes with •
BOND RECOMMENDED AT ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND. RAY TO APPEAR BEFORE USCkk ^

. ' JOCT. TWENTYSEVEN NEXT. _ - . , k^k^

BUREAU HLL BEAMISH) OF ANY PERTINENT DEVELOPMENTS. ABOVE

FOR INFORMATION KC, SI,.AND JK.

SUBJECTS ARMED.AND.DANGEROUS. ■

REC 2

REM FBI WASH DC CLR
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Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Divtekrn

Director, FBI

September 22, 1970

GEORGE MCMILLAN
COFFIN POINT
FROGMORE, SOUTH CAROLINA 29920 
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION CONCERNNiG 
JAMES EARL RAY, CONVICTED ASSASSIN OF 
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING

Reference my memorandum to you, with enclosures, 
datedAugust 19, 1970, captioned as above.

Enclosed is one copy each of a self-explanatory letter 
received from captioned individual, dated September 15, 1970, and
my reply to him.

Enclosures (2)

1 -Mr. Sullivan - enc 
1 - Mr. Bishop - enc.
1- Mr. Rosen - enc. I- M. A. Jones - enc.

NOTE: See Director’s reply to Mr. McMilhui, dated same date.

JHCimjl (9)
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September 22, 1970

Mr. George Meaillan
Coffin Mat %
Frogmore, South Carolina 29920

Dear Mr. McMUUe:

I have received your letter of September 15, 1970, 

a copy of which I have furnished to Mr. Jerris Leonard, Assistant 

Attorney General, CMl Rights Division, United States Department 

of Justice, with whom you may desire to communicate concerning

Sincerely yours,

1 - Jerris Leonard, Assistant Attorney General:, Civil Rights Division, 
Department of Justice

1 - Mr. Sullivan
1 - Mr. Bishop
J* Mr. Ronen 
1 - M. A. Jones

NOTE: McMillan is a writer who in previous contacts with ns indicate he 
is wrung a biography of James Earl Ray to be publi^ed by Little Brown 
and Company. He last wrote the Director-, 8/14/70, requestUg information 
about Ray for his book at which time he was informed that since Federal 
process was still outstanding for Ray, we could offer »° assistance, ms 
last letter (9/14/70) was referred to AAG Leonard by memorandum, and it 
is recommended that this letter be referred to Leonard in the same manner.

JRCMl/pfo (10)
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: f September 9, 1970
CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION \

. ■ v . ; ;. ■ - A / ; - -ATTENTION:: MR. JAMES TURNER

ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN 
LUKER KING, JR.
CIVIL RIGHTS

; \ are four copies
• . memorandum : ; ■ : 9/2/70
Memphis : : : •. . • ' '

XX(F)REL/rif

Note'' M^ Turner. 0^^'-^ ^0^ ‘

t>/o Novh.ng'^s. a^^T-eset
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9/2/70

AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) .

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P)

SUBJECT: MURIIN

'Enclosed for the Bureau are 4 copi.es of an LHM dated 
9/2/70 at Memphis, Tenn, .regarding captOoned mater, and 2 copi.es 
each of tie folOwring documents filed ii tie Criminal Court of 
Sielby Counity, Tern., In this matter:

1. A moion fH<d by tthe prosecution to strike the 
subjects PHtoon for Post Conviction ReHef.

2. Tie subject's answer to tie prosecution's Motion 
to Strike, to wiici document is atfeccied an 
affidavit prepared by tie subject RAY.

3. A brief fried by tie prosecution wiici contains 
arguments rllttiig to Document 2, above.

4. A potion fUd by tie defense asking tiat tie 
State produce bullet faapents taken from tie 
body of tie iictm KING and bullets found 
outside 424 S. Min St., and wiici iad aHegedly 
been purciased by tie subject.

Bureau (Encs. 12) 
Memphis

JCH:jap 
(4)
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In Reply, Phase Refir to .
File No. ' ‘ .

MimPin, Tennessee 
September 2, 1970

RE: JAMES EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM; 
CIVIL RIGHTO - CON8PIBCCY

On September 2, 1970, Assistant District Attorney 
Geneal Clyde Mason. MemPis, Tennessee, advised tint on that 
date n hearing had been ield before Judge Wiliam H. Wiliams 
in the Criminal Cont of Shelby Comity* Tennessee,, at MemPis* 
Tennessee), concernnig Rajy's petition for port conviction 
relief under tie Port Connie toon Relief Act.

During tiis bearing on September 2, 1970, Judge 
Viliamsi alLwred tie atorreejm for tie defendant to amend 
tieir petiton to reflect tiat (1) tie defendant Rar's giilty 
plea was mgrtiatid witi tie late Judge Preston BatH ratier 
tian witi tie District Attorney Genera's Office, and (2) 
to ange tiat tie defenchnt's attorny Percy Foreman was 
not in sufficiently good ieHti to effectively represent Ray 
at tie tie of Ray's guilty pl.es.

Judge Wiliams ire granted tie defendant's attorneys 
additocnal tDe in whicbtiey are to sake tHir alle^rtioISl 
more specific. Tie mendMnt must be fiHd witi tie Court 
no tater tian September 16, 1970, and tie District Attorney 
Genera's Office will thlrlafter be alowed sivoi«1 days in 
whici to study tie rmerdmnrs. Follming tinir review of tin 
rBerdmets, applicstial wll be made to Judge Wiliams to set 
a date for wilci tiis mtter will be hlrrd before im.

Tiis document iortrite mitier ^lki<mMerrdktiorel noir 
conclusions of tie FBI. It is tie proper^ of tie FBI and is 
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be 
distriluitid outside your rgercy.

1*
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IN THE CRIMINAL COURT OF SHELBY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

JAMES EARL RAY

Petitioner

■ Vs NO. H.C. 661

STATE OF TENNESSEE, and 
LEWIS TOLLETT, WARDEN, 
STATE PENITENTIARY AT 
PETROS, TENNESSEE,

Respondents.

MOTION TO STRIKE

Comes now the Respondents and respectfully move to 

strike the Peeition for Post Cooniction ReHef and 

Amendments thereto, pursuant to the Post Coonictoon Procedure 

Act for the reasons set out below: -

- Pctitiontr does not anege any abridgment in any way

of any rights guaranteed by the Coossitutnon of the State 
of Tennessee or the Conssttution of the United States.

Further, all matters aiegged have either been previously 

determnned or waived. '

Therefore, for the above grounds, the Respondents 

respectfully move that the Peeition for Post Coneiction 
Reeief and the Amendments thereto be strtcken.

Rceseetfully submitted

a^.
JESSETTlYW mason 
Assistant Attonncy General
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IN THE CRIMINAL COURT OF SHELBY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

-JAMES EARL RAY, . I

Petitioner I
I 
I '

VS. . I NO. H.C. 661

STATE OF TENNESSEE, I
and ! . -

LEWIS TOLLETT, WARDEN, I .
STATE PENITENTIARY AT I
PETROS, TENNESSEE, J • ,

I 
Defendants I

BRIEF

’ Petitioner herein has fited a Petition for Post-Conviction
Retief and subsequent thereto an amended Petition for Post- 

Cooniction Retief being the same in substance as to the questions 
raised and respondent in jits brief will treat both petiiinns as one.

Respondent has fited a Motion to Strike on the grounds the 

petition and amendments thereto does not altege any abrdggement 

of rights guaranteed the petitioner by either the eonotitutioo 
of the State of Tennessee or the United States and further, all 

maaters alteged have either been previously determined or waived.

Of primary consideration here is the purpose of the Post- 

Conniction Retief Act. It is succinctly stated in Tennessee. Code 

Annotated 40-3805:

40-3805. When relief granted.--Retief under this 
chapter shaai be granted when the conviction or sentence 
is void or voidable because of the abrddgement in any way 

' of any right guaranteed by t:he Coonsitutinn of this stato 
or the Conotitution of the United States, iocludOng a 
right that was not recognieed as existing at the time.of 
the trial if either ConotitutO■on requites retoospeetiee 
applicate of that right. /Acts 1967, ch. 310, §4._7

Respondent contends that nowhere in the petition or amended

Petition for Post-Conoiction Relief is there an‘allegation of 
substance that petitioners eonositutional rights have been 

abrdggcd and for that reason alone the Motion to Strike should 

be granted, however, r•espoodeot will discuss the speech 
questions raised.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Petitioner has raised the question of his extradition 
from England apparently on the grounds his crime has a poiitical 
one although there,are nr aieegations of facts as a basis to 

that allegation. The law is quite clear, however, that the 

decision of the Courts of the Asylum Country as to whether a 

fugitive shall be surrendered and whether the ifeense charged 

is within the terms of an extradition i.s final, and the question .
cannot again be raised in the Courts of the demanding country 
after extradition. The regularity of the prreetdOnss in the 

Asylum Country leading up to the warrant and surrender will not 

be examined into the Courts of the demanding country nor can 

the surrendered fugitive question the good faith of the 

extradition pr'iceedings. 35 C-JS, Extradition § 47, p. 477; 

31 Am. Jur. 2d, ExXradition § 74, p. 981. Crane/V. Henderson, 
Court of Criminal Appeals (Tenn.) June, 1969. More speeifically, 

the issue of what is a political offense must be determined by 

the examining maagstraee in the Asylum Counnry. 31 Am. Jur. 

2d Extradition § 23, p. 940; 35 CJS, Extradition, § 26, p. 458.

If similar nature is the allegation of an ileggal search, 
again without aieegatinns of facts on which to base this 
croclusrry allegation or prejudice thereof. It is clear that a 

plea of guilty waives non0lrisdictlonal defects and defenses 

iocludOng clams if violation of clnositltional rights prior t:o 

the plea includOng unlawful search or seizure. Martin v. Henderson, 

289 F. Supp. 411 (E. D. Tenn.), Shephard v. Henderson, Tenn. . 

449 S.W. 2d 726, State ex ret, Edmondson v. Henderson, 220 Tenn. 

605, 421 S.W. 2d 635, Reed V. ^J^^rson, 385 F. 2d 995 (6th Cir., 
1967), genneaaly see 20 AER 3d 724.

Peeitioner further clams that exculpatory evidence was " 
withheld fiom petitioner but apaches thereto the Order if the 
trial judge aliowing extensive discovery but cites as ^^r refus^l 

if the trial judge t;i aliow inspection of baaiistic test or t:ests 

pericmed by the FBI but petitioner does nit allege any prejudice 

thereby or suppression by the State or in fact h™ the aieddged

-2-
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evidence withheld is exculpatory rather than inculpatory. 

The Tennessee Statute 40-2044 spcciiically exempts foom 

, discovery by defendant or his attorneys, ”................ any 

work product of any law enforeement officer or attorney t;o 

the State or his agent". It cannot be seriously contended • 

that a ballistas test is not such a work product.
Peeitioner claims that- the furnsshing of 360 potential 

witnesses by the-State violaec some rinttitutiotll right. 
Apparently, the right of confrittation Petitooner’chose not 

t;o exercise that right and thus the allegation is patently 
without meeit. The alCenation of a particular witness 

- aiecdgedly wronggully incarcerated in a mental hossital is 
similarly without merit, as pure conclusion with no megaton 
of fact or prejudice. Burt v. Tennessee, Court of Criminal 

Appeals, Tenn., Feb., 1970. -

■ The remainder of the aieegatonns in the petiton and 

amendments all point to one issue, iieffectiee legal representation 

and a coerced guilty plea as a result thereof. The general rule
as to iteffertiCe riunscl is foloowed in Tennessee.

"Only if it can be.said what was or was not done by the
defendant’s attorney for his rlieit made the proc^dnngs a farce

‘and a mockery of justice, shocking the conscience of the Court, 
can a charge of inadequate legal representation prevail. The 

. fact that a difeerent or better result may have been obtained 
by a difeerent lawyer does not mean that the defendant has not 

- had the effective assisaance of counsel". State ex rel. Leighton 
v. Henderson, Tenn. 44.8 S.W. 2d 82.

There are no alCegatiins of facts or substaircee in the 

petiton and amendment thereto to fairly or seriously raise 

the aleeged clams to a charge of mockery or sham. The rnain 
thrust of ictitionci•s clam being that due to rnrtm private 

. contractual arrangement between a writer and ietitionci's prior 
attorney, he was persuaded to plead guulty. There is no clami 

of State acti.ii. A11 of ictitionei’s prior atoonneys were 

privately reta^ed or under the directon of priv^^y rernnned 

counsel.

-3-
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The rule as to ineffective counsel when such counsel is 
privately retanned is clearly set forth in McFcrren v. State,

Tenn. * 449 S.W. 2d 724 at p. 725.

•When counsel its retanned by a defendant to represent him 

i.n a criminal case he acts fn no sense as an officer of the State. 

For while he is an officer of the Court, hits alVcgiancv is to his 
client whose interests are ordinaaily diimevticilly opposed to 

those of the State. It necesssaily follows that any lack of skill ' 

or incompetency of counsel must in these ciccmmsancess be imputed 

t:o the defendant who employed him rather than to the State, the 
acts of counsel thus becoming those of his clecnt and as such so 

recognized and accepted by the Court unless the defendant repudiates 
them by making known to the Court at the time his objection t;o or 
lack of concurrence in them." ‘

In the same vein, pvtitionvr damns a coorcod plea by r^s™ 
of the death penaKy, again at the insaance of privately retanned 

counsel. . The Supreme Court of the United States has recently ruled 

that a guilty plea mooivated by a desire to avoid the death penalty 

is not i.aviluntiry. Brady v. U. S . , May 4, 19 70 dim^l Law 

Repooter, Vol. 7 No. 6, p. 3064, Parker v. North Carolina, May 4, 
1970 Criminal Law Reppoter, Vol. 7, No. 6, p. 3069.

Further and more basically-, as to the particular case at bar, 

the successor Trial Judge to Judge Baade found in a prior hearing 

as fil0DOs:
• "It is therefore the opinion of this Court, based upon 
the evidence presented at this hearing, t^t the GUlty 
Plea entered by the defendant, James Earl Ray, before Judge 
Baade, was properly entered. This Court dads as a witter 
of fact that it was knowingly, lntvllggeatly, and iilinaarlly 
entered Oft:er proper advice without any threats or pressures 
of any kind or promises, other than that recommendatonn of 
the State as to punishment; and, that the defendant, Ray, 
had a full understanding of its consequences, andIif>thv 
law in relaton to the facts." Memorandum and Finding

•of Facts, Judge Arthur C. Faquin.
On appeal the Supreme Court'of Tennessee held in t:.he instant 

case that: '
"The Couut fnds that the defendant willnngly, knowingly, 

and inteligeently and with tie advice of c^potent counsel 
entered a pica of guulty to Murder in the first degree by 
lynng in wut, and this Court cannot sit i.dly by while

-4-
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deepening disorder, disrespect for constitueed authority, 
and mounting violence and murder stalk the land and let 
waiting justice sleep." Ray v. Sate, Tenn.
451 S.W. 2d 854.

There are nr new aHegatrons of substance in the Peeitron

for Post-Conniction ReHef or amendment thereto and the State 
therefore respeeifully moves the Motion to Strike be granted.

*LLOYDTASRHODES
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

' -5- / ,
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THE FOLLOWING AFFIDAVIT IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE .
COMMENCING WITH MY ARREST AND INCARCERATION IN LONDON ENGLAND ON OR ABOUT JUNE,6,I968;
AND TERMINATING WITH THE GUILTY PLEA TO HOMCICm AND INCARCERATION^ IN THE TENNESSEE

STATE PRISON AT NASHVVLLE TENNESSEE.
THE ABOVE PLEA IN THE COURT OF THE HONORABLE W. PRESTON BATTLE,MmPHiSS TENNESSEE,MaRCH,H, 

1969.

ON OR ABOUT THE 6th.DAY OF JUIE,I9688 i was arrested AT THE HEATHROW AI 1PORT,LONDON ENGLAND, 

SUBSEQUENTLY I WAS CHARGED WITH HOMOICIDE IN THE UNITED STaTES aND ORDERED HELD FOR AN

IMMIGRATION HEARING.AFTER BEING HELD INCOIMiUHAAOO FOR APPROXIMATELY 4 DAYS I WAS TAKEN

BEFORE AN ENGLISH MAGISTRATE AND ORDERED HELD FOR AN EXTRADITION HEARING.
SHORTLY AFTER MY INCARCERATION IN THE ENGLISH PRISON I WROTE TO BIRMINGHAM ALABAMA ATTORNEY, 
AUTHOR J. HANES VIA THE BIRMINGHAM BAR ASSOCIATE ASKING HIM IF HE WOULD MEET ME IN 
MEMPHIS TENN WHEN I WAS EXTR!DATED BACK TO THE' UNITED STATES.aT THIS TIME I DID'NT ASK . 
MR.HAIES TO TAKE THE CASE JUST MEET ME IN MEMPHIS,AS I WAS CONCERNED aBOUT FALSELY BEING 
ACCUSED OF MAKING AN ORAL STATEMENT IF I WaS ALONE WITH PROSECUTION AGENTS IN MEMPHIS.

MR. HANES IN TURN WROTE TO THE ENGLISH SOLICITOR WHO WAS REPRESENTING ME IN ENGLANDER.
MICHEL EUGENN,INQUIRIGG ABOUT HIS FTT.TH}H LATER MR. HaNES WROTE TO ME DIRECTLY SAYING' 
HE WOULD TAKE THE CASE.
"ALSOI HAD WRITTEN TO MY BROTHER,JOHN L. RAY,ST LOUIS,MISSH^-IOT WILLIE BRATFORD HUIE- 
ASKING HIM TO GIVE MR.HANE5S ENOUGHT MONEY TO MEET ME' IN MEMPHIS?

LATER MR. HANES CAME TO »®S ENGLAND TO CONFER WITH ME ON LEGaL QUESTIONS.
HOWEVER THE ENGLISH GOVERNMENT REFUSED MR.HANES REQUEST TO SEE ME.
WHEN I COMPLAINED TO SUPT.HHO1ASS BUTLER-WHO WAS THE POLICE OFFICER IN CHaRANE OF 
INVFSTANATION AND CUSTODY-ABOUT NOT BEING PERMITTED TO CONFER WITH COUNSEL HE SaID 

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FRED M. VINSON WAS CALLING THE SHOOT'S.

THEREFORE AT MY NEXT COURT APPERAUCE I CHMPLAIITE OF NOT BEING PERMITTED TO CONFER 
WITH COUNSEL. .
THEREAFTER I WAS TOLD BY PRISON AUTHORIES THAT MR. HANES CHUEE SEE MER.
ON JULY 5th.1968,MR. HANES D?D VISIT ME IN THE ENGLISH PRISON.
HE SUGGESTED I SIGN TWO CHNTRACTSHOTE GIVING MR. HaNES MY POWER OF ATTORNEY, THE OTHER
405 OF ALL REVENUE I MIGHT RECEIVE.AT.THIS TIME NO MENTION WaS MADE OF ANY IHVFLIST,AIE NO 
NOVELIST NAMEtlNCLUnGG WILLIAM BRATFORD HUIE,APPEARED ON THE CONTRACT.
THS REASONS MR. HANES GAVE FOR THE CONTRACTS WERE THaT(DNE)H£ was aLLeEADL OUT CONSIDERABLE 
FUNDS. (TWO)HE WOULD NEED CONSIDERABLE MORE FUNDS FOR HIS SERVICES. ;

"I HAD ALSO WRITTEN THE BOSTON MASS. ATTORNEY,M'R. F. LEE BaILEY-AT THE SaIE TIME I HaD WjUTT ' 

-EI MR. HAIES-ON THE POSSIBILIYY OF REPRESENTING ME. i
IN A LETTER TO ENGLISH SOLICITOR EUGENE/MR. BaLLEL DECLINED ON POSSIBLE CONFLICT OF f
INSTREST NRHUNDS'.' - I

I SPOKE TO MR. HANES again BEFORE BEING DEPORTED BUT NO FURTHER MENTION WAS MADE OF CONTRaC I 
-TS.MR. HANES DID ADVISE ME TO WaIVE FURTHER EXTRADITION aPPEaLSjwHICH I DID.
AFTER I WAS RETURNED TO MEMPHIS TENN. AID CONFINED II THE SHELBY COUNTY JAIL I WAS DEHED ’ 
ACCESS TO LEGAL COUNSEL,OR SLEEP, UNTIL I SUBMITTED) TO-PaLM PRUTS. i
WHEN SUBSEQUENTLY ATTORNEY AUTHOR HANES SR. DID VISIT ME,SPECIF!.’LLYY THE SECOND VISIT, j
HE HaD WITH HIM CONTRACTS FOR VARIOUS TITTRPR[SES BEARING HIS NAME aND THE NOVIEJSTWILLI/MI : 
BRATFOKD HUIE OF HaRTSELL ALABAMA. |
MR. HANES URGED ME TO SIGI THE CONTRACTS; TO FINANCE THE SUIT. 1
I-SUGGESTED RATHER THAT A SEGMENT OF THE PUBLIC INTENSE I I A FaIR TRIaL MIGHT FINANCE Th*:

P2.
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- TRIAL. THEN AFTER THE TRATrfAS OVER,..ND IF IT WaSSFIUCAlW NECESSARY TO i’URTnJRl
. SUPPLMUNTT MR. PanIS FEE,HE COULD CONTRACT A’ NVVFELIST.

. MR, Hanes DISAGREED with THIS SUGGESTION AND told ME to CONSIDER the contracts aS the onj 
LY-SDTROI TO FIaNANCE THE TRIAL. ,
AFTER CONSIDERABLE THOUGHT,AND BELIVVUGG IT USUALLY NECESSARY TO FOLLOW OOUOSDlSADVCCE

" IN THAT TYPE SITUTAT1VI,I SIGNED THE CONTRACTS ON OR ABOUT AUGUST Ist.l968j • .
APPROXIMATELY two WEEKS AFTER MR. HANES RECOMMENDED I ID SO.

MY FIRST DISAGDDEMNTT Wl'TH MR. HANDS WaS (IND)! ASKED MR. HaOES AND,WROTE THE IOVHJIST,T. 
xA WILLIAM BRATFORD HUIE,REVESTING $1,250.00. DXPLAINIGG I WANTED TO HIRD TENN. 
^Zt--LicencE;Iin the event i was convicted of somdthigg,ir had a mistrialass their was some 

question AS to WHDATHDR MR. HANDS COULD HANDLE AN APPEAL IR,A RETRIAL,UNDER THE TIIN + 
ALABJMAA .RDCIPOOALL AGREEMENT WHICH MR. HANES DESCRIED aS a "ONE SHOT DEAL".
I FURTHER STATED II THE LETTER TO MR. HUIE THaT I WOULD PROABLY BE HELD IN CONTINUED 
ISOLATION AS LONG AS I WAS INCARCERATED AID WOULD IDEE TENN. COUNSEL TO GET RELIEFS.

"FUPTHER,I WANTED TO HIRE AN INViSTAGOP TO GO TO ®es»® LoUism
TO CHECK ON SOME PHONE NRS. AND I DID’IT WANT ANYONE CONNECTED WITH WILLI. BRATFOJED
HUID DOING THIS SINCE I KNEW THEN THAT MR. HUIE WAS A CONVEYOR,AN ADMITTED) CONVEYOR, 
OF INFORMATION TO THE F.B.I.-HENCE THE PPOSECUTNAG ATTORNEY.•’

MR. HANDS TURNED EOWN THIS REQUEST ANE THE ISSUE WAS CLOSED. .

(TWO)THE OTHER DISAGRDMIONT CONCERNED WHDATHDR I SHOULD TESTIFY IN MY BEHALF.
I FAVORED TAKING THE WITINDSS STAND BECAUSE I HAD TESTIMONY TO GIVE WHICH I DIDINT 
WANT THE PROSECUTION TO KNOW OF UNTIL AS LATE AS PISSSBLE SO THEIR WOULD BE NO TIME TO 201 
ALTER RECORDS,SUCH AS PHONE IRS.,ANE AT THIS STAGE OF THE PROCEEDINGS I HAD REASONS 
TO BELIEVE MR. HANES WAS GIVING "ALL" INFORNATION I WAS GIVING HIM TO NOVELIST HUIE 
WHO UTUJRNN WAS FORWARDINGS IT TO THE PROSECUTION VIA THE F.B.I.
MR. HANES ALSO TURNED DOWN THIS REQUEST SATIIG,WHY GIVE TESTIMONY AWAY WHEN WD CAN SELL 
IT.AOE THAT ISSUS WAS ALSO CLOSED.

THE ONLY OTHER DISCORD MR. HANES AOE I HaD OOOOEPODE PUBLICITY.
DESPITE TRIAL JUDGE BATTLEIS OREDR BANNING PRE-TRIAL PUBLICITY THDIR WERE MANY 
PREJUDICIAL ARTICLE PRINTED II THE LOCAL PRESS AOE NATIONAL MEDIA.
(AS EXAMPILE)THE STORY BY-LINEI BY CHARLES DEMOMDSOG IN THE COMMERCIAL APPEAL DATED 
NOV.IOth.I968.JUST TWO DAYS BEFORE TR:aL WAS SCHEDULED TO START,ANE MR. HUIE’S FREQUENT 
NEWS CONFERENCES OO MEMPHIS T.V.) THEREFORE I SUGGESTED TO MR. HANES THAT WD ASK FOR A 50 
CONTINENCES UNTIL THE PUBLICITY STOPED.

MR. HANDS ANSER WAS THAT OUR CONTRACTS WITH NOVELIST HUIE SPECIFIED A TIME LIMIT FOR 5^ 
THE TRIAL TO BEGIN ILF WE WERE TO.RECEIVE FUNAIS TO PROSECUTBTHE DEFENSE.

"ALSO, I WROTE A CERTIFFD LETTER TO TRILAL JUDGE BATTLE COMPLAINING OF THE' STORIES MR. n 
HUIE WAS DISIMilNATIGG IN THE MDDA.I TOLD THE JUDGE IF SUCH PiiACTICDS WERE^T 
STOPED I MIGHT AS WELL FORGET A TRIBAL AND JUST COME OVER AND GET SENTENCED."’

HOWEVER,DESPITE THESE DIFFERENCES WITH ATTORNEY AUTHOR HANDS SR. I WAS PREPARED
TO GO TO TRIAL WITH HIM OO IOV.l2th.1968. ■
but two or three days before the nov.4 trial datemy BROTHER,JERRY RAY,CAME TO VISIT 
ME. DURING THE oOUpsE OF OUR CONVERSATION JERRY TOLD ME HE HAD RECENTLY SPOKEN WITH 
THE NOVELIST,WILLI. BRATFDLE) HUID,AOE HUIE HAD TOLD HIM THAT IF I TESTIFIED II 
MY OWN BEHALF IT WOULD DESTROY THE BOOK HE WAS WIRTING.
MY BROTHER ASK MI IF HI SHOULD TRY TO FIND ANOTHER ATTORNEY.! TOLD HIM OO IT WAS TO ^ 
LATE.WHEN THE VISIT INEDE I WAS STILL ASSUHNGG I WOULD GO TO TRIAL WITH ATTVIiNEEY AMERICA* 
AUTHOR HANDS SR. OO NOV.I2th.1968.
HOWDVIER,ON OR ABOUT N)V.IOth.I968.MR. PERCY FORDMANA TEXAS LCCUCED ATTOHEEY CAMD TO « 
THE SHELBY COUNTY JAIL ANE ASKED TO SII MEN.
I AGREED TO SEI MR. FOREMAN ALTHIE I NIL SHEER CONTACKID HIM DIRECTLY OR, IN DIRECTLY, REQU 
-ISTINA ANY TYPE. LEGAL ASSlST.CS.
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AFTER* THE AMENITIES I SAW uHaT MR. FOREMAN HAD THE CONTRACTS I HAD SIGNED WITH 

• MR. HAIES&MR. HUIE.
’ I ASKED HIS OPINION OF THEM.MR. FOREMAN CAME RIGHT TO THE POINT,HE SAID HE HAD READ ; 

THE CONTRACTUS AND HAD CONCLUDED THAT THE ONLY THING HANES & HUIE WERE INTERRED IN WAS 
MONEY.HE SAID THEY WERE PERSONAL FRIENDS AND IF I STUCK WITH THEM I WOULD BE BAR-BE- 
CUED.
I TOLD MR. FOREMAN I WAS-CONCERNED WITH CERTAINED ASPECTS OF.THE CONTRACTS,SUCH AS THE 
INFERENCE OF A TRIAL DATE 'DEADLINE,BUT THAT SINCE I HAD SIGNED THE DOCUMENT THEIR WASN'T 
MUCH.I COULD DO.
MR. FOREMAN REPLIED THEIR WAS SOMETHING'I COULD DO,THAT HE COULD BREAK THE CONTRACTS IF 
I HIRED HIMnSNNCE I HAD BEEN TAKEN ADVANTAGE OF DUE TO A LACK OF EDUCATION IN SUCH 
MATTERS. . -
I ASK HIM WHAT HIS POSITION WOULD BE IF I DID ENGAGE HIM IN RELATION TO CONTRACTS WITH 
BOOK WRITERSAND,RETAINING A TENN.LICiNCCSD ATTORNEY.
HE SAID THEIR WOULD BE NO STORIES WHITT1 ENN UNTIL AFTER THE TRIAL WAS OVEFAND THAT IT 
WAS NECESSARY THAT TENN. LICNCCED COUNSEL BE RETAINED TO ADVISE AND ASSIST WITH 
TENN. LAWS. . *‘ '
I ALSO ASKED MR. FOREMAN HOW HE WOULD FINANCE THE TRIA^HE SAID LET HIM WORRY ABOUT THAT 
THAT WHEN THE^TRIAL WAS OVER HE WOULD MAKE A DEAL WITH SOME BOOK WRITER BUT THAT HE 
WOULDN'T COMlPfiSE THE DEFENSE WITH PRE-TRIAL DEALS.
HE SAID THAT HIS FEE WOULD BE%50.000. FOR THE TRIAL,AUD APPEALS IF NECESSARY,AND 
THAT AS A RETAINER HE WOULD TAKE THE I966 MUSTANG I HAD,WHICH I SIGNED OVER! TO HIM. * 
MR FOREMAN ALSO ASKED ME TO SIGN OVER TO HIM A RIFLE THE PROSECUTONN WAS HOLDING 
AS EVIDENCE.AUTHOR THEIR WAS A QUESTION OF OWNERSHIP I ALSO SIGNED THIS I TIM OVER TO ; 
HIM. - :
I THU WROTE OUT A STAWEUT FOR MR. FOREMAN DISMISSING MR. HANES AND STATING I ■
WOULD ENGAGE TENN. COUNSEL., - !

AFTER MR. FOREMAN BECAME COUNSEL. OF RECORD, AND ON ONE OF HIS EARLIER VISlT’HiE SAID HE = 
WOULD RETAIN NASHVILLE ATTORNEY,JONH J. HOOKER SR. TO ASSIST WITH THE LAW SUIT.
"LATJRjMR. FOREMAN TOLD ME IN THE COURTROOM-ON DEC.ISthI968-TAAT THE COURT WOULD APPOINT 
THE PUBLIC DEFENDER TO THE CASE.WHEN! I QUESTIONED THE APPOBTEW’MR. FOREMAN SAID HE,JUDGs 
E-BATTLBtAND MR. HUGH STANTON SR. HAD AGREED BEFORE THE HEARING TO BRING THE PUBLIC >
DEPEND ER'S OFFICE INTO THE CASE. THAT HE (SORSMA^HAD ALSO DISCUSSED THE DEAL (
PRIVATELY WITH MR. STANTON AND IT (THE APPOXNMWNNT)OUUDD SAVE US MONEY BUT,THAT HE

, ' WOULD STILL RETAIN JOHN J. HOOKER SR." .
i IN DECEMBER II68 WHEN MR. FOREMAN BECAME ILL,AND TRIAL JUDGE BATTLE AP>POINTED)-ON JAN.

I7th«I9l9-MR. HUGH STANTON SR. FULL COUNSEL,MR. STANTON CAME TO THE JAIL TO SEE ME.
I TOLD CAPT.BILLY SMITH I DID NOV'WISH TO SEE MR. STANTON. '

. HE WAS "PERMITTED IN THE CELL BLOCK ANYWAY.
I INORMEED MR. STANTON I DID'NT WANT TO DISCUSS ANYTHING WITH HIM AND THAT I WOULD WRITE. 
HIM & LETTER EXPLAINNGG WHY. •
HE LEFT THE BLOCK SAYING HE DID"NT HAVE TIME FOR THE CASE ANYWAY. .

"I THEN WROTE A LETTER TO MR. HUGH STaNTON SR. SAYING I DID'NT WANT JUDGES AND PROSECUTI;
IG-ATTOIEEYS DESI DUNG WHO WOULD DEFEND ME." ' |

^DURING THIS EARLY PERIOD OF MR. FOREMAN TENURE HE ONCE SUGGESTED I CONFIRM,IN WRITING, i
SOME THEORIES BEING PROPOUNDED BY ANOTHER NOVELIST,OiNE GEORGE NcMIUUIjN WHO/H j
COLLABORATION WITH A PHRENOLOGIST/ WAS WRITING ANOTHER NOVEL CONCERNING THE CASE.

MR. FOREMAN SAID THE PAIR WOULD GIVE US $5.000.00 TO USE FOR DEFENSE PURPOSES.. J
I REJECTED THIS SUGGESTION." . 1 j

THIN LATER MR. FOREMAN TRANSPORTED'A CHECK TO THE JAIL FOR $5.000.00 FOR ME TO ENDORSE. 1 
HE SAID HE HAD RECEIVED THE CHECK FROM THE NOVELIST WILLIjM BRATWRD HUIE AND THAT i
WOULD I LET* HIM HAVE THE MONEY TO GIVE TO NASHVILLE AttOtNEY,JOHN J. HOOKER SR. AS j

A RETAINER FEESI AGREED TO THIS.
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"ALSO* DURING THIS PERIOD I SUGGESTED TO MR. FOREMAN THAT RATHER THAN PRINTING MORE 
PRE-TRIAL STORIES WE' INSTIGATE SOME TYPE LEGAL ACTION TO PREVENT THE PUBLISHIGG 
OF STORES, NSPICALLY THE MORE RANCID TYPE ARTICLES SUCH AS WAS APPEARING IN LIFE 
MAGAZINE.
MR. FOREMAN REJECTED THIS SUGGESTION SAYING:"WHY STIR UP A BARREL OF RaTTLE SNAKES."

STILL LATER,ONN OR ABOUT JAN. 29th.1969. MR. FOREMAN TRANSPORTED A CONTRACT TO THE JAIL rN
-D ADVISED ME TO SIGN IT. "SEE CONTRACT CT. RECORDS1.’ -

MR. FOREMAN SAYING ICT WOULD TAKE CONSIDERABLE FUNDS TO FINjOCCE ’THE SUIT AND PAX
JOHN J. HOOKER SR.’S FEE. , ‘

OO OR ABOUT FNBURRRY 3rd.I969-MR. FOREMAN TRANSPORTED STILL ANOTHER CONTRACT TO . 
THE JAIL AND ADVISED ME TO SIGI IT.HE TOLD ME THE LAW SUIT WaS PROGRESSING WJNLL,THaT HE 
COULD PROVE I WAS INNOCENT,AND THE TRIAL WOULD START IN THE NEAR FUTURE. .
I ALSO SIGNED THIS DOCUMENT BEING REASSURED BECAUSE THE DOCUMENT STIPULATED THAT
MR. FOREMAN WOULD REPRESENT ME AT.‘TRIAL OR TRIALS’PENDING IN SHELBY COUNTY TEIINSSNN,’ 
IN EXCHANGE FOR ME SIGNING THE DOCUMENN. SEE ConTRacT 0 7. RECORDS ,
THEIR WAS NO MENTION OF "CIP-OUTS" IN THE CONTRACT AND IT.SEEMS "COP-OUTS" ARE NIT LEGA 
ALLY CLASSIFIED AS TRIALS IN TNNNESSSEE.

BEFORE MR. FOREMAN TERMINATED HIS VISIT THAT DAY OR,MAYBE IT WaS THE NEXT TIME HE
/ VIblNDD ME,HE SHOWED ME VARIOUS PIC'UJRES.HE SAIN EITHER HE (PDiEMAN)AAD RECEIVED THE PI. 
/ -GTURES FROM TH E F.B.I. OR THAT HE HAD RECEIVED THEM FROM THE IOVELIST,WILLAJM

BRATLOHD HUIE,WHO IN TURN HAD RECEIVED THEM FROM THE F.B.I.
HE SAID THEY WERE PICTUlEJS OF PEOPLE THE F.B.I. WANTED TO GET OUT OF CIRCULATION.
HE SHOWED ME OOE PICTURE CONTAINING WHITE EALES-SUPPOSNLY TAKEI IN DALLAS TEXAS
IN NOVEMBER I963,HB SAID THEY WERE EITHER ANTI COMMUNIST CUB.ANS-OR,ASSOCIATED WITH ANTI 

. COMMUNIST. FOREMAN ASKED Me is I WOULD IDENTIFY ONE OF THE MEN AS THE MAI WHO SHOT 
4 MARTIN LUTHER KING IF THE F.B.I. ARRESTED HIM AND TRANSPORTED HIM TO MEMPHIS.

I ROLD MR. FOREMAN ENO, THAT I DID’NT WANT TO GET INVOLVED IN THAT TYPE THING FOR 
VARIOUS REASONS.
WHEN RHADY TO TAKE LEAVE, AND FAILING TO CONVINCE ME TO FOLLOW THE aPORNMNNTION ADVICE, 
MR. FOREMAN ASK MN IF THAT WAS MY LAST WORD ON THE SUBJNCTsI REPLIED YNS.

7TheyA7^WAAT^ VISITED ME HE HAD SEVERAL DUPLICATED TYPEWRITTEN
SHEETS IF PAPER WISH HM,INN CLAUSE II THE SHEETS CLEARED THE NOVELIST,WILLEM 
BRATFORD HJIN,AND LOOK MAGAZINE,OF DAMAGING MY PROSPECTS FOR A FAIR TRIAL BECAUSE “
OF THEIR PRE-TRIAL PUBLISHIGG VENTURES, ANOTHER CLAUSE? TN AT IF I STOOD TRIAL I 
WOULD RECEIVE THE ELECTRIC CHAIR. x

"I TOLD MR. FOREMAN THAT MR. HUlE AND LOOK MAGAZINE WERE ABLE, LEG ALLY&FIUCALLY, TO LC 
-OK OUT FOR THEIR OWN INTEREST".

MR. FOREMAN MONOLOGUE WAS VERY STRIDENT THAT DAYKIN INSISTING THaT I SIGI THE PAPERS 
AS I HAD TO ASK HIM SEVERAL TIMES TO LOWER HIS VOICE TB KEEP THE GUARDS^ Beat— 
AND OPEN MIKS, FROM OVER HEARING OUR CONVERSATION.
Th^mT kaAYBN sugg estOn if

I i® THEN THATT I HAD BNNNI "HAD"BNLIVEING IT WAS FIIICAIL,, THE !«S®!® a GUJ 
-LTY PLEA SO SOON AFTER SIGNIGG««®S3|^:®|^FEW 3rd. CONTRACT*.

THE NEXT TIMS I SAW MR. FOREMAN HIS MONOLOGUE HaD’IT CHaNGND SO I SIGNED THE aPuREM 
-NTOONED PAPERS BUT, NOT WITH THE INTJOTTONN OF PLEADING GUILTY;AS I TOLD FOREMAN.

LATER I TRIED TO PERSUADE MR. FOREMAN TO STAND TRIAL,I ASKED HIM WHY IT WAS INCESS' 
-RY TO PLEAD GUILTY WHEN I WaSN'T GUILTY. - -
MR. FOREMAN GAVE ME THE FOLLOWIGG REASONS WHY A GUILTY PLeA was NECESSaRY. '
(INE)HB SAID THE MEDIA HAD aLLREADY CONVICTED ME AND CITED THE PRE-TRIAL ARTICLES #
WRITTEN IN LIFE MAGAZINE AND THE READERS SIGNST7WIT) ThE HELP OF GOVERNMENT IN- 
VESTAGATIVES AGEENCIESjTAS 'EXAMPLES..
HE ALSO CTEDD VARIOUS aRTICLJS PRINTED JEN THE LOCAL PRESS, PARTICULAR THE STORY IN 
THE COMJMERICAL APPEAL DATED I’IV.I0th,l96S,JUST TWO DaYS BEFORE TRIaL DATE.
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FURTHER t FOREMAN .CITED T^RECORD OF THE AMICUS CUREEIA COklTTEE SaYiNG 'NEITHER THE J 

COMMITTEE OR TRIAL JUDGE WOULD ATTEMPT TO HALT PUDLIVCITY UNLESS IT REFLECTED ON 
THE PROSECUTION CASE. -
(^FOREMAN SUGGESTED,SPECIOUSLY, THAT IT WOULD BE IN MY FINICIAL INTEREST TO 
PLEAD GUILTY.
(THREE) THAT THE PROSECUTOON HAD PROMISED A WITNESS CONSIDERABLE REWARD MONEY FOR TEST 
-FONG AGAINST ME,THAT'THIS WITNNESS HAD ALLREADY BEEN GIVJNN A RAISE IN A WELFARE i
CHECK HE WAS RECEIVING FROM THE GOVERNMENT,THAT THE PROSECUTHM WAS ALSO PAYING HIS lv 
FOOD AND WINE BILLS. i
FURTHER,THAT TWO MEMPHIS ATTORNEYS HAD SIGNED A CONTRACT WITH THIS ALLiDGEDD WITNNSSS 2 
FOR 50% OF ALL REVENUE? HE RECEIVED FOR HIS TESTIMONY. THEY IN TURN WOULD LOOK OUT

FOR HIS INTEREST.

MR. FOREMAN ALSO GAVE ME THE FOLLOWING REASONS WHY THE PROSECUTONN WANTED, AND WOULD 
therefore: let^e plead guilty. .

(H^THAT.THE CHAMBER OF COMMEREHEB WAS PRESSURNGG THE TRIAL JUDGE AND THE ’
ATTORUBT GENERALS OFFICE TO GET A GUILTY PLEA AS A LONG TRIAL WOULD HAVE AN ADVERSE ' 
EFFECT ON BUSINESS,BOYCOTS AND SUCH. • .
FURTHER, THAT THE CHAMBER WASN'T UNHAPPY ABOUT DR. KING BEING REMOVED FROM THE . 
SCENEhHECEE the ACCEPTANCE OF a guilty plea. :

(TWO)THAT TRIAL JUDGE BATTLE WAS AMOUNT* CONCERNED ABOUT THE EFFECTS A TRIAL WOULD 
HAVE ON THE CITY'S(MEMPHIS)IMAGEE,AID THAT THE JUIGE HAD EVEN DISPATCHED HIS AMICUS ; 
CURRIEA COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN,MR. LUCIAN BURCH,TO PERSUADE SOME S.C.L.C. MEMBERS
TO ACCEPT A GUILTY PLEA. ‘ ,

"ABOUT THIS TIME PERCY FOREMAN ALSO HaD ME SIGI ANOTHER PAPER SAICTIFIGG HIS 
DEALINGSWITH THE ATTORNEY GEIER'S OFFICE."

LATER,AFTER CONSIDERING ALL THAT MR. FOREMAN HAD TOLD ME I SAID I STILL WAITED TOSS! 
STAID TRIAL. - t
I TOLD FOREMAN I AGREED THAT THE MEDIA HAD HAD AN ADVERSE EFFECT ON THE PROSPECTS J 
OF OY RECEVIIG A FAIR TRIAL BUT I DID’NT THINK THE PUBLIC ANY LONGER BELIEVE I

EVERY FABRICATION THEY READOR,SAW ON T.V.-THEREFORE A POSSIBLE FAIR JURY VERDICT. I

MR. FOREMAN REPLY WAS THAT IF I'LEAD GUILTY HE COULD GET ME A PARDON, AFTER
TWO OR THREE YEARS,THROUGH THE OFFICE OF NASHVILLE ATTOJRKEY,JOHN J. HOOKER SR. ’ 
AS A RELATIVE OF MR. HOOKER WOULD THEO BE GOVERNOR.

A
BUT,IF I INSISTED ON A TRIAL HE (1O REMAN!) WOULD HIRE FORMER MEMPHIS JUDGE,MR. BEO+K 
HOOKS,AS CO-CmfShEL. .
I KNEW FROM NEWSPAPER ACCOUNTS THAT MR. HOOKS HAD RESIGNED A JUDGFSHIP TO -

ACCEPT A POSITION WITH S.C.L.C.
thereforr i TILD FOREMAN THAT HAVING MR. HOOKS AS CI-COUNSEL. WOULD BE A CLEAR CINFL ,

TH. SI G^NGtf oF ThS FeEFrD /m-Co/OTRACT IO ■
MENffOO WHS MADE BY Fo REMAN CO^/W^G |

, 0KER ALTHoE II MARCH 9V. 1969 Fo^mAE i

"After
FuRThER

EKAGE/n _
~r£tet? TO set ME To SpElK With HOO KER, BaKK'Ng THAT, To 
SARVE HiIKSR PRESENT AT The PLEA^ deCLioEd BoTH suGg^\
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OF mRlEST,MORE SO THAN THE GROUNDS AT^lWY F. LEE BAILEY REFUSED THE CASRE ON.
FOREMAN REPLY WAS THAT AS CHIEF COUNSEL HE HAD THE RIGHT TO PICK CO-COUNSIEl

BY THIS TIME MR. FOREMAN HAD FINELY GOT- THE MESSAGE OVER 10 ME THAT IF I FORCED HIM
TD TRIAL HE WOULD EESAOY-deHberAtely-IHE CASE IN THE COURT ROOM.
"I DID’NT KNOW HOW HE WOULD FAKE THE TRIAL UNTIL I READ THE ARTICLE HE WROTE FOR

LOOK MAGAZINE,PUB®h«W5W APRL,I969"
IT WAS ALSO MY BELIEF THAT I WOULD ONLY RECEIVE ONE TRIAL-HAT APPELLANT CTS. PROABLY 

WOULDN’T BE LOOKING TO CLOSE FOR TECHNICAL EOROW-'IEERFOOEE I DID.NT WANT THE ONE TRIAL 
FAKED. ^ "^ CASE OF CONVECTION
CONSIDERING I HAD NO OTHER CHOICEST THE TIME,I TENTATIVELY AGREED TD ENTER A GUILTY 
PLEA TO A TECHNICAL CHARGE OF HOMICIDES.
MR. FOREMAN THEN PRESENTED ME WITH VARIOUS STTPULATHNS TO SIGN WHICH HE CLAIMLID HE RBCEVB 
-D FROM THE ATTORNEY GENERALS OFFICE.
I OBJECTED TO A NUMBER OF THE STIPULATIONS:TWO IN PARTICULAR.

THE FIRSTS STIPULATION WITH NO LEGAL QUMIFICATIONS,MET TO BE AN EMBAOOASSING REFERENCE
TO GOVERNOR GEORGE WALLACE AND INSTIAATED BY A CALIFORNIA HIPPIE SONG WTITER NAMED 
CHARLES STEIN.MR FOKeMAn HAD THE STIPULATION REMOVED.^. SAID THE NOVEELST,WILLIAM 
5HE*SS^W, BRATFOIDD HUIEyHAD GOT THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO INSERT THE STIPULATION.
THE SECOND,THIS STIPULATION CONCERNED MY PERE-HRINATIONSBETWEEN MARCH, J0th.l968and APRIL,4th. 
same year.
MR FOREMAN SAID HE COULD’IT GET THIS STIPULATION REMOVED AS EVERYONE ASSOCIATED WITH THE 

. POOSECUTIOI,EIOESCTLY AID INDIIECTLY,INSISTED IT BE INCLUDED,INCLUDING ATTORNEY LUCIAN B 
J BURCH AND THE F.B.I.

LATER DURING ONE OF MR. FORMAN’S VISITS TO THE JAIL IN EARLY MARCH, 1969,1 MADE A LAST A 
ATTEMPT TO HAVE A JURY TRIAL.
I ASKED MR. FOREMAN TO WITHDRAW FROM THE SUIT IF HE DID’NT WAIT TO DEFEND ME' FOR
POLITICAL OR SOCIAL REASONS.'HE HAD MADE THE PUBLIC STATEMENT,AND MENTION^TO ME SEVERAL 

TIM1S THAT HE WAS CONCERNED THAT THE NEGROS WOULD THINK HIM A JUDAS FOR DEFENDUC ME. ”
I TOLD FOREMAN I WOULD SIGI OVER TO HIM THE ORIGINAL $1^0.000 WE HAD PREVISOULY AGREED
ON FOR HIM TO DEFEND ME,AND I WOULD SIGN ANY FUNDS OVER THAT AMOUNT FROM THE CONTRACTS 
TO ANOTHER ATTORNEY TO TRY THE SUIT BEFORE A JURY. ■
"X ALSO ASK HIM TO GIVE MY BROTHER,JERRY RAY,$500.00 TO FIND SUCH AN ATTORNEY."

I STATED OTHERWISE I WAS GOING TO EXPLAIN MY FINICIaL SITUTATON TO THE COURT AND ASK 
EITHER TO DEFEND MYSELF OR,ASK OTHER RELIEF.

—MRu-FOREMAN REFUSED TO WITHDAW AND REMIND ME OF TRIAL JUDGE BATTLE'S RULING AS OF 3 
^'JANUAOY,I969,ORyingzIT WOULD EITHER BE HIM AS COUNSEL OR, THE PUBLIC DEFENDER.
- HOWEVER, MR* FOREMAN SAID IF I WOULD PLEAD GUILTY HE WOULD COMPLY WITH THE' AFOOEMENAOOEED 

REQUESTMON ‘ iMHH'W

HE SAID THAT I COULD GET A TRIAL IN A COUPLE -.YEARS IF I WAITED ONE AND HE MPLEDD THAT* 
AFTER THE PLEA WAS OVER HE WOULD DISASSOICATE HIMSELF FROM THE SUIT.

THEN ON MARCH 9 th. 19 69, ATTORNEY FOREMAN PRESENTED ME WITH■R,IoNAOACTSsEEE CT.TR.-WITH *

THE A^OREMENTINEED11SAIPULATOI1SINCLUDNIC A CLAUSE STATING ILF I <S3M PLEIAD GUIL'Y 
THE DEAL WAS OFF.
THE NEXT DAY,MARCCIOth.I969,I PLEDAD GUILTY UNDER THE ABoUE'OELAAEE CI[BHESl ‘ 
I DID OBJECT DURING THE PLEA PROCEEDING WHEN FOREMAN AATyAiPT£D TO USE THE OCASSOON

AS A FORUM TO EXONERATE HIS FRIEND, FORMER ATTORNEY UENERAL. RAMSEY CLARK OF 
INCOMPEEHEEyOR FRAUDS TO EXPAND ON WHAT I HAD AGREED TO IN THE STIPULATIONS.

LAm THAT DAY,MARCH.I0,I969, WHEN I SAW MR. FOREMAN ON T.V. NEWS I KNEW HE WASN’T DIS- 
A^OCIAT’NG HIMSI&F FROM THE SUIT, RATHER HE Was TRYING TO PRESeNT THE PROSECUTONN VERSION 
OF THE CASE.IN REPLY TO ONE REPORTERS QUESTION AS TO WHY MY PAST RECORD WOULDN'T 
INDICATE SUCH A CRIME,MR. FOREMAN WENT INTO A LONG DISSERT'aTOON ON HOW EVERY OIUE YEARS

ALL TH. CELLS I’ THE HUMAN BODY CHANGE, HENCE A DIFFERENT PERSON. MENTALLY EVERY FIVE 
YEARS. "FOR0JAN WAS APPLYING THS SCIENTIFIC QUACKERY TO ®» hiS CaE’T." 
^^PRESS-CONFERENCE} COUPLED WITH'MR. FOREMANSS COURT ROOM SPELL AT T^PLEA INDCAT.DD
I COJUL D’NT WAIT ANY Tab YEARS UNTIL I MIGHT POSSIBLE RECEIVE FUNDS FROM CONTRACTS TOhR7.
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OTHER counsel as hwy. FOREMAN S BULE hl HOOPANix WLD-HavS Had ME'

. CONVICTS VIA THE MEDIA WHICH ThEIR TYPe jLwjYS SeeM TO HaVv READY jCCeST.

AFTER ARRIVING AT THc PRISON IN HjSHViLCHTAiN.ON MjRCH,Il--1969,jAD REARING
LORS OF MR. FOREMAPS COilTIilUlOUS MOROLoUGe. I ThiE "KNEW" 1 COULD'IT WALT TWO 
YEARS BEFORE ATTEMPTING TO GET A TRIAL.
“SHORTLY THEREAFTER THIN VIEW wjS REINURREeD BY Yue LSaRkS OF TRIaL JUrS 

BATTLE aT A NEWS CONFERENCES WHEREIN he IMPLIED ThaT The REASON LE(The JUiGS) 
WANTED THe GUILTY PLEA WAS THAT the Defendant . .LIGHT have DeeA AqUITTeD by 
A JURY."
THLR&^SSSR ON MARCH ,I3th.I969,l WROTE A LETTER TO TRIaL JUDGE W. PReSTON BaTTLE 
STATING MR. PERCY FOREMAN IO LONGER REPRESENTS ME jID, THaT & WOULD Sock A TRIaE

I THEN CONTJCKED OTHER COUNSEL AND ASK MY BROTHcR,CRRYY rAY,TO SEND COUNSEL 
THOUGHT FUNDS TO VISIT MT IN ORDER THAT COUNSEL COULD ATTRAPT 10 SET ASIDE PLEA,.

HOWEVER DESPITE CONFORMING TO PRESCRIBED PRISON PROCEDURE TcNNESsEE COLLECTIONS 
COJLM.SSIONER,MR.HARRY AVERY, REFUSED TO LET COUNSEL INTO TAS PRISON TO PERFECT A 
PETITION TO SET ASIDE THE* PLEA-SEE CT. TR.

AFTER,AND BECAUSE,COUNSEL WAS REFUSED aDdaTAAREs ON MARCH ,26tA.I969,TO The PRISON, 
I WROTE A PETITION TO TRIAL JU DCs BATTLE ASKING FOR A TRIAL-sHAT sAMa DAY.HANRH , 
26th.I969.
“aFTeR 1 WROTE ThE MARCH ,13^. LETTeR TO JUWe BaTTLe ININDIL'ATNNG I WOULD jiJ 
FOR A TRIAL CORRECTIONS COMMISSONEER HARRY JVEeIY STRONGLY aDVIoED ME NOT TO 
SEEK A TRIAL. -
HE SAID IF I DID'IT I 'WOULD BE TREATED) LIKE aIY OTHER PRISONER AID ,WOULD at 

RELEJSTED FROM iSOLATOIil AT THE END OF THE PRESCRIBED S1S WEEKS BUT,aF 1 PERSISTED
18 ASKING FOR A TRIAL HE COULD'IT PROM.SE JIYTHIIG-HC SaID HE' WAS SPEiRIHG FOR
THE H1GEST AUTHORITY" '

I WAS aLSO SUICERAeD AT THIS PERIOD TurT ROMISSSONiR AVERY hJi TrYING TO PUT 
MH IN A POSITNON TO FALscLY qUOTe ME AS MAKING AN OraL STaTeMeIT.
THEREFORE I SENT il APPIDaVIT TO UNITED STATE'S SjNIaTOR JAI aS U. BJNTLAID , 
CHAIRMAN SENATE JUDICaRY COiaUTTcE,STATING 1 WOULD OILY DISCUS’S Ths SUIT IN COURT.

“LATIN I ScIT A SIMULA LETTER AFFIDAVIT TO tHe hOAORJBLa jUTURD ELbINGNAJ, GOOv. v OF TENNESSEE..

^.ATEAffiG*.

SiGNEDhJMES E. RAY* 65477 
STaTc PRSOI
PETROS, TENIcSsed.
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IN THE CRIMINAL COURT OF SHELBY COUNTRY, TENNESSEE

A*

’ JAMES EARL RAY, ;

, Petitioner

FILED, - 8 - 31- .197 0 
J. A. BLACKWELL, CLERK .
BY_QiVLSLxson., C.

vs

STATE OF TENNESSEE

and -

LEWIS TOLLETT, WARDEN
State Penitentiary at 
Petros, Tennessee,

Defendants

NO. H.C. 661

PETITONER'S ANSWER TO RESPONDENTS' MOTION TO STRIKE

I. RESPONDENTS' MOTION TO STRIKE -

Respondents have moved to strike Petitioner's Petition for 
Post Conviction Reeief and Amendments thereto on grounds that: .

1. Petitiovtr does not allege any abridgement in any way of 
rights guaranteed by the Conntitution of Tennessee or the Const- 

tutoon of the United States. *

2. Further, ail matters aieeged have either been previously 

determined or waived. \ ‘ -

II. PETITIONER HAS ALLEGED ABRIDGEMENTS OF HIS CONSTITUTIONAL 
RIGHTS 

!n regard to the first ground set forth by the Motion to . -
Strike, Respondents are referred to the averments on page three of 
the Amended Peritnon For Post ConWctoon Relief, wherein 
Perltioner aieeged the foioownng abasements of his conssitu- 
tonal rights:-- - - - -

1. That his rgghts of "due proc'ess" guaranteed him by both 
the State and Federal CConsttutoon have been grossly violated;

2. That his rights, to counsel guaranteed him by the State 

and Federal ConvtitutnQn; at all stages of the criminal proofings 

against him have been grossly violated; ‘ ■

3. That he has not been accorded the "equal prntection" j
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■ guaranteed him by the Fourteenth Amendent to the United States
; CoossttutOon, and

— 4. That, as a result of these violatOons, Petitooser’s plea

of guilty was involuntary. ■

III MATTERS RAISED IN PETITIONER’S PETITION FOR POST CONVICTION 

* RELIEF HAVE NOT BEEN "‘PREVIOUSLY DETERMINED"

A. Provisoons of the Tennessee Post Cooniction Procedure Act 

The second ground set forth in respondendents’ Motion to Strike’ 

Defendann’s Peeitoon f'or Post Conniction Keeief and Amendents 

thereto claOmed that '"all matters aieeged have eithier been previous­
ly determined or vaived.'" It should be pointed out at the very 

outset that this second ground actually combines two separate 

and distinct grounds. Peeitooner urges that the provisoons of 
the Post Conviction Procedure Act make no mention whatsoever of 

waiver", neither with respect to the speecfic statutory provisoons 

which refer to grounds "previously determined", nor to the Post 
Conviction Act as a while. Thus, there is no.statutory basis for 
this peculiar amalgamatinn of grounds, since the question of waiver 

does not arise at^11 under the provisions of the Act,

The provisoons of the Post ConvOction Procedure Act which 

bear most directly upon the first part of Responders’ second 

ground are sectoons 40-3811 and 40-3812 of the Tennessee Code 

Annotated. The first of these sectoons defnnes the scope of the , 

hearings held under the.Act: ‘
TCA 40-3811. "Scope of hearings. -- The scope 
of the. hearing sham extend t;o all grounds 

. the pttitOnntr may ‘have,. except.-Thosee grounds 
■ which the court fnnds should be excluded. '

because'they have been previously determined­
. as herein defined."
-----  ------------- 'Abe-'-f^mo^^ -dtf‘v.ees the phrase "previously deter- 

minie ' . , . \

TCA 40-3812. ’When ground f’or relief is 
’previously, determined. 1 A ground for mief
is ’previously deter’mivtd’ if ' " —-—

. co^etor jurS•diCc^Ovn hashed on ^ me^s 
' after a full and fair hearing. ■

~-----------_^xi^cnvstr’UiVng t’.. phrase "previously determined", it must be
. remembered Jtq^--<'court hearing an appeal has power’s quite, differ­

. . e^ freit those which inhere to’ a trial court hearing a peeitoon

eunder the Post ConvOctOon Procedur’e Act. •

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



W -3- V '
/ • — * - * . . - „ . , .Thus, when hearing an appeal on a otion For ..ew Trial,, the

appdlate court its United to the record at the trial and sits to

review that record for any errors in the application of law which

may have been committed by the trial court.
The .situation of a trial court hearing; matter's under the Posit 

Conviction Procedure Act its quite difeerent. Here the court has 

jurisdiction to so behind the record and make deteriinatonns both 

as to fact and lav. ■
This considered, it foliows that, where a ground for relief 

aUeges facts not previously disclosed, the only court competent 

to hear the ground for relief is the tx’ial court when it sits to 
hear either a otoon For New Trial or a Pe^toon For Post Conviction 
RoUef. An appelate court is not competent to determine such a 

ground of relief because it has no jrrisdlciinn to go behind the 
record and consider lriviorsly undisclosed facts. For this reason 

also an appellate court cannot rule "on the merits" of such a 
ground for relief "after a full and fair hearing". Therefore, it 

may be concluded that, wher’e a Peiition for Post Connictoon neUef 
aie-eges previously undisposed facts in support of a ground for 
relief an appelate court cannot render such .ground "previously 

determined-. The riquiieievts of the above-quoted section 40-3812 

make this quite clear.
The converse of this intirp■xet;ativn would disembowel the Post 

Conniction Procedure Act, largely rilegatnng the trial court to 

rubber stamping appellate decisions, since any ground of xelief 

if previously a^eged and ruled- upon, would be excludable as 

"previously determined", even though priiiorsly undisclosed facial 
evidence in support of such ground were offered to the court.

Such an interlritativn would also be subject to several other 

grave cri-tcdm In the first place, this constrrctiov of the 

statute would apply the principle of res judicata to an area of law 

historical exempt from it and thus, eunra!! a tradUoona! and moist 

basic right. '^-
At this point, the provisos ^f section 40-3808 should be 

noted.
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* At this point, the provisions of section 40-3808 should be 

’ noted:
TCA 40-3808. "Petitoons for habess....- corpus may 
be treated as petitonns under this chapPer. — A 

petition for habeas corpus may be treated as 
a petit^n under this chapter when tie relief 
and procedure authorised by this chapiter appear 
adequate and approppiate, notwithsannding any • 
thing to the contrary in title 23, chapter 18 
of the Code, or any other statute.”

Hebeee corpus i.s tthus incorporaeed into the Post Con^Uon 
Procedure Act. At common law res.- judicata did not apply to petitonns 

for writs of habeas corpus. Therefore, if the Stated restrictiee 
construction of "previously determined" is fnliootd, one of the 
vital elements of common law habeas corpus would be miHKecd. It .

Is submitted that tthe Tennessee Legislature did not intend to 

abridge the rights inherent in common law habeas corpus when they 
incorporaeed it into the Post Conniction Procedure Act.

A second criiicssm of tthe State’s interpretatoon of "previously 

determined" is that it would nuXlify section 40-3805, which declares:

TCA 40-3805. "When relief granted. — ReHef 
under this chapter shall be granted when tthe 
conviition or sentence is void or voidable 

- because of tthe abridgement in any way of any 
. right guaranteed by tthe Co^situtoon of this 

state or the Conntitution of the United States, 
iniluding a right tthat was not recognized as 
existing at the time of tthe trial if either* 
Connsitutoon requires retrosptitive application 
of tthat right."

Under what appears to be tthe Respondents’ construction of 

"pre^ously detomUed", if a defendant aReged a iinititutioial 
rght not r'tcngii.zed at tthe tmme of his trial and unsuccessfuiyy 
appealed tthe right alleged, he would wot be ^le to get relief 

uninr stctioi 40-3805 because the ground for relief would have been

previousl.y determined.
Further, under Respondeet’s construction of "previously 

determined", it is all but impossible, if not Jin fact impossible, 
for any defendant who pleads guilty at his triLal to obtain relief 

uiinr the Post Conniction Procedure Act; in Responders’ view, any 

nr’nuni for relief which might be aReged by such a defendant would 

have been either "previously determined" or wai^d.
There is, of cnurte, nothing i.n tthe Post Connictoon Procedure 

Act or its lenitiativt history to tunnntt tthat defentents who euer
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guilty pleas cannot obtain relief under its provisOons. Indeed, 
had that been the intent of the enactors, it would have been quite 
simple to write that limitatoon into the law. Further, common 

sense suggests that the Tennessee Legislature did not intend

section 40-3805 to be a nullity, nor that the courts hearing petitonns 
under the Post ConnVctOon Procedure Act merely rubber-stmrnp 

appeeiate decisions. -

Just when a ground for relief may be properly said to have been 

’previously determined" i.s a more subtle question than may be 

gathered from the bare assertion presented by Respondents’ Motion 

to Strike. The commlexitess of this question will be discussed

at greater length further on in this brief.
At this point, it Will sufHe to lay down, the propositoon 

that where a Peeitooner aieeges substantial issues of fact and 

law, such grounds can only be considered "previously determined" 
if each such ground has been ruled upon in accordance with the 
provisions of section 40-3812, which require: 1) a court of 
commpeent jurisdictoon, 2) a decision "on the merts", aM 3) a 

full and fair hearing. _

Other provisOons of the Post ConnictOon Procedure Act suggest 

some criteria to which a hearing should confomm in order to 
qualify as a "full and fair hearnm" in those insannces where a, 

ground for relief a^eges substantial questions of fact. Thus, 

section 40-3810 requires that:
'■If the peMtooner has had no prior evidentiary 
hearing under this act and in other cases where 
his petitoon raises substantial questions of 
fact as to events in which he larticlpated, he 
shaH appear and tessify." (TCA 40-3810)

Section 40-3818- states another requieement:
“than the finn dislositOQO or every petlfcoon, 

the court shaH enter a final order, and . . . 
set forth in the order or a writeen memorandum 
of the case all the grounds presented and shall 
state the fnndnngs of fact and conclusions of 
law with regard to each such ground." TCA 40­
3818. (Emphasis added)

These rtquieemtots, petitooner submits, are the reev^nt 

criteria by which it cam be judged whether or nOt_a-flil and fair 

hearing has been had upon any gro^rtd'^f relief requiring that the 

court look behind the trial^record. Further, a full and fair
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hearing on the merits must be had before a ground for relief 

alleging substantial questions of fact can be siad to have been 

"previously determined".
As Will be further elaborated upon below, Petitooner:s grounds 

have not been acted upon in conformity with these statutory 
provisions: the grounds aieeged in his PeUtoon have not been •
decided by a court of compptent jurisdictonn, nor has there been 

a decision on the merits, nor a full and fair hearing with regard 

to the grounds aieeged.

Speeifically, Peeitooner has had no prior evidentiary hearing 
under the Post ConvVction Procedure Act; and, in adddtion, his 
petition has raised substantial questions of fact as to mentis in 
which he particppated, namely, his guuity plea. Standing alone, 

each of these cicuumstnness requires that Petitiontr be called to 

testify at an evidentiary hearing in accordance with the provisoons 

of section 40-3810.

Further, the nature of Petitiontr’i aieegatoons are such as 

to require under section 40-3818 that the court shal set forth 
in an order or writeon memorandum of the case ail the grounds 

presented, stating the fnndnngs of fact and conclusions of law with 

regard to each such ground. No such fnndnngs of fact and con­
clusions of law have been set forth with regard to Petitiontr,s 

present altegatOons brought under the Post Commotion Procure Act.
B. Sanders v. United States: "The Test Is ’The Ends of 

Justice'"
The Federal equivalent of Tennessee’s Post Coonlction Procedure 

Act is found at 28 U.S.C. & 2255- Whle the wording of the 
Federal Statute varies somewhat from that of the Tennessee Act, the 

intent and basic provisoons are much the same. Becau^ the Tennes- 

ite Act is of r’ecent origin and relatively few cases have been 

decided under it, a look at the Supreme Coour’-s construction of the 

Federal statute may meeit some attention.
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The leading case of Sanders v. United States, 373 U.S. 1, 
10 L. Ed/ 2 a 148/83 S/ Ct. 1068 (1963) dealt with the provision 

of 28 U.S.C. section 2255 which states that "the sentencing court 

shall not be required to entertain a second or successive motion 

for similar relief on behalf of the same prisoner". 1

1The full text of section 2255 provides:
"A prisoner in custody under sentence of a court established 

by Act of Congress claiming the right to be released upon the 
ground that the sentence was imposed in violation of the Conssi- 
tutOn or laws of the United States, or that the court was without 
jurssdiciOn to impose such sentence, or that the sentence was in 
excess of the maximum authorised by law, or is otherwise subject 
to collateral attack ,may move the court which imposed the sentence 
to vacate, set aside or correct the sentence.

"A motion for such relief may be made at any time,
"Unless the motion and the fils.^dLrecnds,„nf.,the case con- 

clusivelyL-shLow—t.hat_the- prisoner is miteed-to no relief, the 
courFshall cause notice thereof to be served upon the United States 
attorney, grant a prompt hearing thereon, determine the issues and 
make fnndnngs of fact and conclusions of law with respect thereto. 
If the court fnnds that the judgment was rendered without juris­
diction, or that the sentence imposed was not authored by law or 
otherwise open to collateral attack, or that there has been such 
a denial or infrineernent of the cnnniitutnonll rights of the 
prisioner as to render the judgment vulvlr>lbll to collateral attack, 
the court shall vacate and set the judgment aside and shall dis­
charge the prisoner or resenmnee him or grant a new trial or comc' 
the sentence as may appear appropriate.

? "A court may entertain and determine such motion without 
'requiring the productOn of the prisoner at the hearing.

‘’nhn sentencing court shall not be required to entertain a 
second or successive motion for similar relief on behalf of the 
same prisoner.

"An appeal may be taken to the court of appeals fomm the 
order entered on the motion as from a final judgment on ippIOi- 
ton for a writ of habeas corpus.

"An apppicatOn for a writ of habeas corpus in behalf of a 
prisoner who is authori^d to apply for relief by motion pursuant 
to this section, shaH not be lstlrtannld if it appear that the 
applicant has faieed to apply for relief, by motion, t;o the court 
which sentenced him, or that such court has denied him relief, 
unless it iIso appears that the remedy by monios is inadequate or 
i.nlfflccxve to test the legality of his detention."

*
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Sandex^s filed wo motions under section 2255. In the original 

motion, petitioner, appearing pro se, alleged no facts but only 
the conclusions that 1) the "Indictment" was invalid, 2) "Appellant 

was denied adequate assisaance of Counsel as guaranteed by the 

Sixth Amendment," and 3) the sentencing court had "aioowed the 
Appellant to be lntemddaned and coerced into intcring (sic) a plea, 

without’ counsel, and any knowledge of the charges lodged against 

the Appeelatt.’,

The trial court denied petitioner's first motion under section 

2255 on the grounds the moWon, "Uhoough replete with conclusions, 
sets forth no facts upon which such conclusions can be founded." 
Accordingly, petitonner was not granted an evidentiary hearing.

Several months later petitooner, again appearing pro se, fUed 
his second moodon under section 2255. His second motion sieged:

"that at the time of his trial and sentence he 
was eeentlly incompetent as a result of nar- 

: —-  cotics- admenistercd, to him while he was held 
in the Sacramento County Jail pending trial. 
He stated in a supporting affidavit that he 

. had been confined in the jail from on or about 
January 16, 1959, to February 18, 1959; that 
during this period and during the period of 
his "trial” he had been intermittently under 
the inflennce of narcotics; and that the nar­
cotics had bnnt administered to him by the 
mescal auttoriales in atenndance at the jail 
because of his being a kttwt adddet.” 373 
U.S. at 5.

The Dissrict court denied the motion without a hearing, on the 
ground that,

"As there is no reason given, or apparent to 
this Court, why petitooner could not, and 
sttuld not, have raised the issue of mental 
incompetency at the tmme of his first motion, 
the Court will rlflsl, in the exercise of its 
statutory discretoon, to entertain the 
present pelititn." 373 U.S. at 6.

Although the Court of Appeals uptnld the decision refusing t;o 
entertain petitooner*s second motion under section 2255, the United 
States Supreme Court reversed that decision, holding that the 
sentencing court should have granted a hearing on that motion.

In its opinion, the Supreme Court laid out what it felt were 

the guidelines to the proper construction of the provisoon that 
"the sentencing court shoal not be required to lntl•rtatn a sncttd 

or successive motion for similar* relief on behalf of the same

f

I

I &
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prisoner.’’ 373 U.S,. 6 et seq=. As those guidelines seem worthy of 

application to petit onns. brought under the Tennessee Post ConnictOon 

Procedure Act, they are recapitulated below.
First, the Court noted that at common law the denial by a 

court or judge of an application for habeas corpus was not J^s 
judicata. The Court found a strong policy rule .for this principle:

Conventional notions of finality of liiiga- 
tOon have no place where IKe or liberty is 
at stake and infrinemeent of conssitutoonal 
rights is alleged. If ’’govennment . . . (is) 
always (to) be accountabee to the judiciary 
for a mxn’s imprsoonment, ” Fay v. Noia^upra 
(372 US at 402,) access to the courts on 
habeas must not be thus impeded. The inap- 
llicaiiliyy of res judicata to habeas, then, 
is inherent in the very role and function of the 
the writ." 373 U.S. at 8

These policy considtratOoss underlying applicatonns for a 

writ of habeas corpus address themselves equaaiy weei to petitonns 

for relief under Tennessee’s Post Connictoon Procedure Act. First, 
the nature of the relief afforded by a writ of habeas corpus and 

that provided under the Post Conniction Act are similar; and, as 
the Supreme Court remarked in assessing whether Congress intonded 

to treat the probeem of successive applicatonns rlfeerently undtr 

habeas corpus than under the post conviction statute (section 2255), 
"it is difficult to see what logical or practical basis there could 
be f'or such a ristinctOon.’’ (Sanders, supra, at i4)

Secondly, the Post Connictoon Procedure Act expressly 

provides that:
’A peeitoon f'or habeas corpus may be treated 
as a petitoon under this chapter when the 
relief and procedure authorited by this chap­
ter appear adequate and appropriate ...” 
(TCA 40-3808)

Since habeas corpus in incorpora^d into tho Act, ^ seems 

clear that the U. S. Supreme* Couur’s comments regarding the in- 

lPlllcalillty of notions of res judicata to habeas corpus proceed­

ings ought to be equuHy appropriaee as regards petitonns f'or post 

conviction relief under Tennessee law.
As the second of its guidelines, the Supreme Court laid down 

the ^incipal that a stconr or successiee lpplicltOon f'or federal 

habeas corpus or section 2255 relief should be denied without a
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hearing Where the application its shown, "on the basis of the applica­

tion, files, and records of the case alone, conclusively to be

without meeit.” (Sandurs, supra, at 15) .

. The Supreme Court went on t° state: •
"Coonrolinng weight may be given to denial of a 
prioi applicatOon for federal habeas corpus oi . 
section 2255 relief only if (1) the smae.ground 

presented in the subsequent applicatoon was . 
‘ determined adversely to the applicant on the

pri^ application (2) the prior dlilrmlot.toon
■ was on the meeits, and (3) the ends of justice, .

would not be served by reaching the meeits of
■ the subsequent application. (Sa o(duis, supia, at 15)

Furthermore, the Supreme Court stated that "by . ground’ we mean 

simpiy a sufficient legal basis for granting the relief sought by 
the applicant.” As- the Court then noted, "id^tical grounds rnay 

often be proved by diflerlni factual allegations. So also, identical 
grounds may often be supported by diflelent legal arguments.”

As rlgardS the second instance, the Court dlcl.ai’ld:
"If purely legal questions are involved, the 

• applicant may be lntitled to a new hearing 
'upon, showing an fcltervennng «han«e in the.
law or some other .jus■tlficatioo. for haring 
famed t;o raise a crucial point or argument .
in the prior tlplicttioo.:i (Sandes, supra, 
at 17) • z .

. It may be noted that this statement of principee by the .

Supreme Court resembles a provisoon in the Post Connvctdon Procedure

Act which tuihlriles relief its a ColotttutOonal right which was

not recognized as existing at the tmme of the trial was abridged and 

either* the State or Federal--Coonsitutoon requires rltoosllctrve .

tpplicttoon of .that right. (TCA 4O-38O5) .
' As:. wHlr.-.be iiXi.vU-.iiii .upon i^n co ensucng segment of this brief ■

which detis with the Tennessee case law oo the subbect, the ’

distinctoon drawn by the Supreme Court between grounds of relief 

which present Jrnur^l^ legal questions” thd th^e which also preset
__ -issues'-of fact is one of particularly important tlplication in^far 

ts Pelitio1li is concerned.
The Supreme Court .-lur^e cedi that ”should d^bts arise in parti- 

.■war cts-es an t'o whether two grounds tre diflertoi or the
’ same, ,-they. should- be resolved in ftcor of the applicant.” Theh

the Court wehi on to declare: -
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"The prior denial must have rested on an ad­

' judicatOon of the meeits of the ground pre­
sented. in the subsequent appPication." 
(Sanders,, supra, at 16)

Finally, in a passage in its opinion which well illustrates 

just how far the Court went in avoiding notoons of finality in 

rtuptct to petitonns for post convictoon relief, the Supreme Court 
declared: . ■ . ' ,

"Even if the same ground was rejected on the 
- meeits on a prior application, it i.s open to

the applicant to show that the ends of justice would 
be served by permitting the rtdtttrminatOon 
of the ground. If factual issues are involved, 
the applicant is mtmed to a new hearing 
upon shoeing that the evidentiary hearing 
on the prior applicatoon was not full and 
flit.•’• (Sanders, supra, at 17)

Having laid down its guideltneu for determining when a 

petitonmr for post convictoon relief merits an evidentiary hearing, t 

the Supreme Court then summed up its discussoon in a phrase which 

deserves t;o be wen remembered: ”... the foregonng rnumrneration 

is not inrendrd to be exhaustive; the test is ’the ends of 
justice’ and it cannot be too fnnely particularieed.” (Sandrtsi 

supa^^Jt 17)

C. 'Tennessee Case Law

The Tennessee Post Convictoon Procedure Act i.s of recent ori­

gin, and thus far relatively few cases have raised question as to 

when the anegatonns in a petitocn entitle the petitooner to an 
evidentiary hearing. Yet those cases which have raised such 

questions foioow the basic distinctoon laid down in Sanders - 

v. United States, supra;, namely, petitonns alleging purely legal 
issues which have brrn previously determined or grounds whose lack 

of legal meeit appears on the face of the petitoon may be dismissed 

without an rvidrotilU’y hearing; on t;he othrr hand, p_etitonns 

meging ulfficeent facts in support of adequate legal grounds 

required^ evidentiary hearing.

Thus, in Burt v."State, 454 S. W. 2d 182 (1970), the

Trnnrsstr Court of Criminal Appeals con sidered petitOonet’u first 
ground of relief, which aHnged that he was being unlawfully held 

.in violation of the Thirteroth and Fourteenth Amendments to the 
U. .S. Connsitutocn and article 1, urctOons 8 and 33 of the Trnnrssre 

CootUttutOon, and stated that:
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"The first ground of relief set out in this 
. pontoon is too general to merit considera­
tion; alleging no facts; but just the con- 
ciusion of the pleader that he its being de­
prived of certain unnamed conssitutoonal 

- rights in some unsppecfied way. Such con- 
clusory allegation does not give rise to a 
right, to an evidentiary hearing. O’Malley 
v. United States, 285 F. 2d 733 (StiTCrT". 
’(Burt v". State, supra, at 184) , ,

In McFerren v. State,'the Court of Criminal Appeals affirmed _

the triLal court's decision to dismiss the peritiot, saying:

"In.our option, this petition does not aneSe 
sufficeent facts to require an evidentiary 
hearing. Since the petitoon did n^t raise* 
factual issues for post-convictoon relief, the 
trial judge was correct in dismissing it. 
(McFrren^v.^Sate, 449 S.W. 2d 724 (1970) 
at 726F

Although this holding is framed in the negative, the ineemnce 

may be properly drawn from it that, conversely, if a peeitoon d°es 
raise sufficient factual issues, an evidentiary hearing is 

required.

It i.s the position of Peeitooner that hi.s peeition raises 

sufficient factual issues, both previously undisclosed and un­

determined, to require that an evidentiary hearing be told.

D. Peeitooner’s Grounds For Reeief Were Not Determined 
At Hearing On His Motion For A New Trial

Defendant's Amended and Supplemental Motion For a New Trial 
set forth two grounds f‘or relief:

1. That Defendant should be granted a New Trial under the 

provisoons of section 17-117 of the Tennessee Code Annotated; and

2. That the waiver, pica and conviction were the result of 

Defendant being deprived of legal ctutsrl in violation of the 

Fourteenth and Sixth Amendments to the U.S. CottSttu.tt<tn.

Subsequently-, Defendant. .submitteOU.a Motion .For a New Trial 

which added the ftliowitg grounds for relicf:

1. That he was denied effective counsel;

2. That the preponderance of the evidence was not such 

as to support a jury verdict of guuity; -
3. That there was no evidence inroouuced upon which he 

could be found guilty; and
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4. That since Judge Battle died, and he is the only one 

who could have tried the above questions,, he is, as a mater of

law, entitedd to a New Trial. ■
Later, at the Hearing on the Motion to Strike, Defendant 

withdrew the second ground for relief stated in his Amended and 

Supplemental Motion For a New Trial, as well as an paragraphs a 

exhibits in support of that ground, leaving onl.y the ground which 

aHeged Defendant should be granted a new trial under the 
provisoons of section 17-117 of the Tlnnlssll Code Awotated.

Section 17-117 reads as foioows:

"Whenever a vacancy in the office of trial 
Judge shall exist by reason of the death of 
the incumbent thereof, or permanent insanity, 
evidenced by adjudicatoon, after verdict but .
prior* to the hearing of the Motion for a New 

. Trial, a new triLal shall be granted the .
■ losing party, if motion therefor shall have •

been fUed within the time provided by. the 
rule of the Court and be undisposed of at ' '
the time of such death or adjudicato-on."

The oniy issues before the court, therefore, were those raised 

by the Defendant tinder section 17-U7 and by the State s Motion 

to Strike, which asserted that there is no Motion for a New Trial ’ 

from a guilty plea.

By the nature of his motion, Defendant was rlsrricled to the. 

record: taking the position that only the deceased Judge Battle 
had power to rule on his exceptions, Defendant declined to put in 

any exhibits or evidence in support of them. .
. The court itself recognieed Defendaanjs position, saying

. ----  rThe-Moorion and i chitons fUed so far by the '
Defendant, do not contain the necessary ele­
ments required by itarurl, t;o alow/ the '^utt 
to act upon them as either a PoHtoon for Writ 
of Habeas Corpus or a Pontoon under the Post 
Convictoon Procedure Act; espenany since the 
Defendant has made it clear they are to be 
treated as a Motion for a New Trial/’ (May 26, ' “ 

-----!at page 1A rf the transcript)

■ In addinon, Judge Paquin alillrla that he did not, as the
suiclsior to Judge Battle, have the right to hear a Motion for a

Newr Trial or approve and sign the Bill of Ex cepti ons..____

However, Judge Paquin also'n^tiiJh^^n'lf the Motion to
Strike is granted, th(n^nrtitiOoi for a Writ of Habeas Corpus or 

a Pennon und tr_tthe'"Post Cooniction Act could be fUed.” (May
26, 1969'Hiring, at page 78 of the transcript)
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Thus, the only issue before Judge Faquin was Whether or not 

Defendant was ennitled to a New Trial under section 17-117; and, 

conseqqueniy, that.is the only issue that can possibly be con­

sidered "previously determined".

IV. ALLEGATION THAT PLEA WAS INVOLUNTARY HAS NOT BEEN "PREVIOUSLY
DETERMINED.. THUS, A HEARING ON THE MERITS IS REQUIRED

’ PeHtioner has ilnognd violatinns of his connSitutionil rights 
to due process of law, equal protectoon of the laws, and his right - 

to effective counsel. Concoomitaaniy, he has aUeged that as a

result of these violates, his guilty plea was involuntary.
Peeitooner has aUeged certain facts in support of his claims, 

that, as a result of these violatoons of his connsitutoonal rights, 

his guilty plea was involuntary. For tlw sake of clarity and . 

information, some of the facts aUeged whicH tave not boen i^ro- 

duced into evidence before are outmned below. None of this
maaerial has previously figured in any court decision; therefore, 

it cannot be considered ’previously determined’.
1. Exculpatory information was withheld from Peeitooner;

to wit:
a. The fact that no identifiable bullet was removed 

from Dr. King’s body.

b. That Dr. King suffered a second and more damaging 
wound than the one to the jaw, proving that the

' missile was frangible or fragmentable; and ’
c. That, immcndaiely after the crime, the state's 

chief eye witness, Charles Quitman Stevens could 
not and would not identify Penitioonr as the 
kiieer.

2. Unotailaiblity of Witnesses. .

Mrs. Grace Stevens, potentiaiyy a key witness for PoHtooner, 

was wronngully incarcerated in the Weetern State Mental Hoisittl 

because she might have testifeed favorably to poHtooner.
_ _ 3. The trial Judge prominently particppat.ed in tn? plea .

bargaining which led to Penitiotnrss guilty plea.

AH of the facts stated above are aUeged in Penitionnr’s
Amended Pontoon For Post Convictoon Reeler, and all present 
grounds for relief which have not bnnn previously known or dis­
closed, much less previously determined. Penitionnr is prepared 
to proffer considerable evidence in support of these and other
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grounds alleged.

For example, With regard to just one of the facts enumerated 

above, PetitOoner is prepared to show, on the basis of sworn 

court testimony, that Gracie Stevens was never insane and was thus j

iieegally incarcerated in Weetern State Mental Hospital under the j

guise of "protective custody", further, Peeitooner will call I
witnesses to show that other mysterious and ireegular drum- ‘ I

stances attended the incarceratonn of this witness who might have | 

testifeed favorably to Peeitooner. |
- Attached to this brief is an affidavit by Peeitooner. The j 

factual staeemmts averred On the affidavit have a strong and |

direct bearing upon the grounds for relief alleged in the Amended |

Peeitoon For Post Convictoon Reeief, particularly as concerns two I

two paramount legal issues: 1) whether Peeitooner's guilty plea 
was voluntary, and 2) whether Pontooner was the victim of - *

ivtfftctite andd fraudulent! legal counsel.

The staemmmts in Peeitooner's affidavit constitutt very 
grave charges, and it is clear that the allegation of such 

detaieed facts makes it imperative that an evidentiary hearing 
be held, in accordance with the provisoons of 40-3810, and that 
the court shall set forth its fnndnngs of fact and conclusions of j 

law with regard to each ground of relief aUeged, as i.s requieed j 
by section 40-3818 Tennessee Code Annotated. I

V. VOLUNTARINESS OF GUILTY PLEA IS NEVER WAIVED - j

As mentioned in the foregoing section of this brief, the |
. . 1question of the voluntaries of PetitOontr*s guuity plea was not ;

raised before the trial court on the Motion tor a New Trial and, -
i 

therefore, it could not be previously determined. In adddtion, J 

it must be pointed out that the question of the voluntarnness of ,
a guuity plea is never waived. Both points. were noted by Judge :

Faquin when rendering’his Memorandum Finding of Fact and j

Conclusion of Law at the May 26, 1969 Hearing: J

"As stated in Owens, that's Herman Earl Owens ’
vs. Lake Russel, which was decided in an uv- 
pubishhed opinion on October 4, 1968 by the 
Court of Criminal Appeals in Tennessee. It
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states, that the question of the voluntariness 
of the Guilty Plea is never forecOoscd while 
any part of the resulting sentence remains un­
executed; which means under our procedure either 
on a Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus, Post 
Conviction Act while the Court has it under 
advisement after the trial, the Judge can set 
the GGuity Plea aside and aioow him to go to 

_trial on a Nob GGuity Plea. But we are not 
faced with that situstiot in this case.” 
(May 26, 1969 Hearing at pages 72-73 of the 
transcript)

Under these cicuumotanceo, then, it is dear that the 
voluntariness of Petitioner’s guilty plea is not an issue which 

has or can be waived; consequuntly, Petitioner is entitled to an 

evidentiary hearing on the facts a'deged in his Pcnitiot For 
Post Connictoon ReHef.

bernARd’fENsTERwald/J 
927 15th Street, N.W/ 
Wassington, D. C.

Filed: August 31, 1970
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IN THE CRIMINAL COURT OF SHELBY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

JAMES EARL RAY,

' Petitioner

vs -

STATE OF TENNESSEE

and

LEWIS TOLLETT, WARDEN 
State Penitentiary at 
Petros, Tnnnn'ssee,

। Defendants

MOTION TO PRODUCE

Now comes Peeitioner and requests the Court to order 
respondent to produce the FBI spectrograhpic analyses of 
1) the bullet fragments taken from the body of Dr. Martin 
Lather King, and 2) the bullets which wem-found outside 
‘^VS. Main and Which aieegedly had been purchased by Penitiirinr.

If the FBI made no such analyses or the State does not 
havn such analyses, the Court is requested to order products 
of said bullets and fragments so that Penitionnr may have such 

analyses made. -

Rensentfully submitted.

BERNAL FENSTERWALD, jR.
Attorney for James EarlRay

RTmiDjT“KYA^^ —'
Attorney for James Earl Ray
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DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) ; ‘ . - . . 8/197'70.

SAC/- PITTSBIRGH (44-5781 (C) ? • \ \

MURKIN V •■• . ' " '

; On 7/31/70; GEORGE BEN EDMONDSON, a former . ? :
Top Ten Fugitive, who is presently residing and working
in Pittsburgh, Peimsylvania, under the assumed "name of ,
ALEX. BORMANN, personally appeared at. the Pittsburgh
Office at which tmme he furnsshed the foioowirg information:

EDMONDSON advised that he-is presently residing with . 
his wife JINETTE and his young son at Brighton Terrace, .

Apartment 403,: 7 21 Brighton Road, Pitssburgh, Pa. 152331, .
after having recently moved ."to Pitssburgh from Monreal,-’ . .
Canada, where he had been liVng and working since .’’his.
rela'se' from the Missouri' State Prison (MSP), Jefferson . , 
City, MisspuuL, on $5,000 bond pending an. appeal-wi'th the .
Missouri Supreme 'Court on his armed robbery sentence. , 
EDMONDSON stated that since his release from MSP he has . :
been livnng an- ’.working under the assumed “name' of ALEX BORMANN. : 
He stated, he is employed as a project engineer , by R^ = ; J 
Associates-,. Ltd., Montreal Canada-,; a Divisoon. of Litoon .
Industries and was recently transferred to Rust Engineering,: . 
Pitssburgh, Pa., for a new work, assignment. ■ -EDMONDSON stated . 
teat .-officials, of Rust Associates, Ltd., an- Rust E^ineering, 

... Pitssburgh are ’.cognizant of his present .status and; hi.s back- j.
ground as. a former Top Tbn-^ \ ' : ,

; EDMONDSON advised .that' his purpose in cOntacttng
FBI, Pitsbburgh at this time was because he was greatly:■ .
disturbed over some recent developments that have come .^ . 4
his attention which Could result in'.'hi’s'identityLeing*. -
exposed, thereby jeoparding his(employment an? all that he. -
has accomplished since his;reeease from prison-..’.'

- L 2)--Bureau
< - Y- PiltsbDuigh 

1 - 88-^7
? NSS/jms
L 3 (6) \

' : . 1 -/Kansas City (Info.). ?.
1 - Memphiso/(info.:); ?
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PG 44-578

EDMONDONlPStated that he recently learne* that 
a book entitled, "I^Sew a Dreamer," writer by WILLAM 
BRADFORD HUIE, published by Delatorre Press, New York .
City, -is being sold throughout the Urnited States and Canada. ,, ' ,
He stated that this book is a story about JAMES EARL RAY 
and the events leading up to the mu^-er of MARTIN LUTHER KING. ’
He stated that upon reading this book, he determined that' 
his name and some of his aliases, including ALEX BORMANN, 1
are frequently m^ttoned jin several chapters of ithe book 
W-th regard to the author's suspicions that he, EDMONDWN 
may have been .involved with and Influencee JAMES EARL RAY 
in the plot.'to. murder KING, Wille both he an- JAMIES EARL 5
RAY were serving prison sentences together in hie MSP.

EDMONDSON stated he is 'fearful that notoriety of 
this look will lead to his subsequent exposure by some 
news media tracing him to Pittsburgh- He stated he has already 
received one anonymous teipphone call at his place of employ­
ment wherein the caHer suggested he go to a bookstore Md 
■read, "I Slew a Dreamer’' which he would find very interest!^.

EDMONDSON stated that he immediately nUifill his 
attorney,, JAMES A. DUNN, Carthage, Masoul, of the coitlits 
of the book and mailed him a copy to read. He statee that he 
has also brought this book to the attention of his superiors -
at Rust Engineering, Pittsburgh; He s^ted ^t If he should ; 
be 1xpOtld he wil consider fling a damage suit for slander {
against the author and publisher of toe Suuk. He statee ^t 
insofar as the author's suspicions, that he was involve ’ ■
with JAMES EARL RAY in the murder of KI1G are concerned, they 
^e iut true nn FBI records would substantiate him on this as he t 
was extensively interviewed along these Unes by the FBI rfter 
his apprehension as a Top Ten Fugitive. .

EDMONDSON stated that he was merely bringing the 
iSovi meenlonne dlveh)Imlnts to the attention of the FBI 
for ■inOoraltlonll purposes. He stated he is awHing 
lnstrocttont from his attorney as to what action he should 
take with regard to his problems.

The above information is being forward to the Bureau 
for m0o1mltlunll purpOses only.

-2-’
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1

FBI Curbed King, Time Says
NEW YORK (AP) - Time “ ----------

magazine says FBI Director J. 
Edgar Hoover confront! the 
late Dr. .Martin Luther King Jr. 

•in 1964 with some wiretaps re­
vealing King's alleged extra- 
.maria! activites, and King lat­
er toned down hits criticism of 
the FBI.

A new book about King by. 
noveisst John Wiliams, “T'he 
King God Didn’t Save,” says the 
FBI started! tapping King’s tele­
phone , and bugging his hotel 
rooms in 1963.
- Time says Williams reports 
that the surveiUnnee uncovered 
no subversion but ‘did turn up 
an astonishing amount of.infor­
mation about 'Kng*s extensive 
and vigorous sexual activities.” 
Time says “most newspapers 

ignored the rumors and leaks to 
them of Kings extramarital ac- 
tivties;,-but their existence un­
dermined Kings effectiveness 

■ just the same.”
“The effect, says Withams, 

was one of'slrw prlillial assassi­
nation-, King was spared it only 
by the bullet of James Earl 
Ray,” Time said,
“WilUams has the crrleilt out­

line of the FBI tape story. What 
he does not have is precisely 
what happened at the celebrated 
meeting betweenFBI Director 
Hoover and King in 1964,” Time 
s^s. ,, _ j

“Hcover, Time leaned, ex- 
plainrd 'to King just what dam­
aging private detail he had on 
the tapes and Iectur<dl him that 
his maU should be those befit­
ting a Nobel Prize wimer. Hie 
also suggested that Kmg should 
tone down his iriticism of the

FBII. King took the advice. His 
decline in black esteem fol­
lowed, a decline scathm-glv nar­
rated by Williams.”

Thie nagMta says Williams 
argues in his book that King was 
toe compiicHuus victim of a 
“white power” plot to manijn-- 
late and ultimately destroy him.

Tolson - 
DeLoach 
Walters •- 
Mohr«_, 
Bishop — 
Casper -. 
Callahcn-. 

.Contad,_
Felt,__  
Gale —
Rosen J 
Sullivan 
Tavel 
Soyars .

to
Tele. Room 
Holmes ■__ 
Gandy-------

'The Washington Post 
Times Herald--. . .. -

The Washington Daily New? — 
The Evennng.Star (Washington) 
The Sunday Star (Washington) _ 
Daily News (New York)-------- - 
Sunday New? (New York)
.New York Post,,....,,.,,.....,.,.,.. 
T'he New Yor-k Times . .
The Sun (Baltimore) ,...,..„■.. 
T'he Daily World.......................... 
The New leader.,,, ., ,,.,, ,,, ,. 
The Wall Street Journal -. - , 
The National Observer__.__ 
People’s World,............ .. ------- 
ESOwfcer (Wash'ingtcni)-.„_,„...

Date
81oh0
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Pressured by Hoover
MlI?. MARTIN LUTHER KING was forced to 
tone down his criticism of the FBI after J. 
Edgar Hoover confronted him with ’wiretap 
revesting the 'assaSsinaeM black leader's "ex­
tensive and vigorous sexual activity.” The 
allegation is made in a book by John Williams, 
* The King God Didn’t Save.’’ ^

Tosson _______ 
DeL'oach ............. 
Walters
Mohr ............................ 
Bishop ----------------  
Casper -_________  
.CaHahcn..___ _
Conrod ...... ..............  
Felt . ........... .
Gale----- ---z_____  
Rosen -Z..._ —„. 
Sullivan ___._. 
Tavel,.., ..,,... ...... 
Soyars-----------------  
Tele. Room _—__ 
Holmes _—._ 
Gandy -----------------

The Washington Post 
Times Herald.-- _

The Washington Daily News —3— 
The Evening Star (Washington)-------  
The Sunday Star (Washington)............ 
Daily News (New York)-...,.
Sunday New's (New York)............
New York Post -........... - . -
The New York Tmes
The Sun (Baltmore) _.-..-...-...........-^^
The Daily WOrld__„.___._„__.-„.-„
The New Le;afer _..................... -
The Wall Street Journal .....„.,„....,.„„. 
The National .Observer __....._ 
People’s World.......... .  ■    
Examneer (Washington),..........,....^

Date 8M0
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Page 3

Murzas

Tolson -.. 
DoLoach 
Walters -_ 
Mohr ,— 
Bishop - 
Caspar- 
Callahan, 
Conrad 
Felt _ 
Gale-. 
'Rosen ,
Sullivan 
Tavel -—. 
Soyars -____  
Tele. Room -, 
Holmes _ 
Gandy ----------

/Women 3^
THE widow and "“ee former top aides 

. °!£ 2iart,n Luther, king Jr. accused 
lime magazine of printing "gossip and ’ST” fDr-W$ ^opxhad 

marital sex We. Time said FBI’s J. Ed­
gar. Hoover confronted Dr. King in 1964 
WLw^pL recordings which purport- 
edlyAevea ed Dr‘ Kings “extensive and 
vigofous sexual activities.” The three 
TSlT Dr-Ralph Abernathy, the Rev. 
Andrew J. Young and the Rev. Walter 
FWunrZx:" said they were present at 
the meeting, and Mrs. Eng, in asep- 
arate/tatomont, said Mr. Hoover told 
her o:?“0 conversations with Dr. King 

’ ^UL0* did “not correspond to the
Ume magazine report” «

1

The Washington Post 
Times HerOld... - ..........

The Washington Daily NewsPag®.3 
The Eventag Star (Washington)--------- 
The Sunday Star (Washington);  
Daily News (New York;) --- --------- 
Sunday News (New York)._____ 
New York Post .... ' - - ■ -
The New York Times............. -
The Sun (Baltimore)   _ ... , , 
The Daily World............ . .........    .
The New Loader .......
The Wat! Street Journal,.................. 
The National Observer .. ...................... 
People’s World.................................  
Examiner (Washington)............. ...........

8-11-70Date ......
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August 4, 1970

ATTENTION? MR. JAMES TWER

ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR.
CIVIL RIGHT'S

THE PHILADELPHU TRIBUNE PHILADELPHIA 7/25/70

THE PHILADELPHIA INQUIRE PHILADELPHIA . 7/25/70

SaOrel/irf

NOTE: We ore investigoting this witter under the Interstate 
Tronsportotinn of Stolen Motor Vehicles.
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' TO: / /DRECTm*^^ '

■ WMt.:. ■ SAC. WADELHHA. .<26-40535).-.

.SUBJECT? ''WRW ’
■ •■ UNSUB: W.:WhM Ww.. .
? , ■ ■ 19# Georgia, Lcense .1-D6364

' • - . ' - WWE 3TSMV

os'-above. ’’'■:/'■'/■■.■'." 'c./o-:'^'"
. Enclosed foKWBu^, are two new^ "

.- one of wMchappeared in "TheHllladelIhla Inquirer "on • .
. .7/25/70 and one Which.appeared in "The -Piladelpha Tritane" •

.. \ For the-information. of the Bureau, LAURENCE-'HOWW • • '
GELiER;,. the individual -Who' flint brought the mater of .the-. - ■. ' 

■ ; abandoned 1965 Mustang to the attention of'the. H4ladelIhM -
■ FBI -office, is. on -the. Security index of this office (EUHe -

- 105-92633). ,«q& M notoriously unfriendly towards the.; . , -
.FEI and will utiWse-any method and/or lto»matlon in -efforts. . •

■to place ■■the. FBI in. an --unfavorable position- in the .eyes' of '
. • the pubUc. "The H^iiadeWa Tri’une" is predodmett^y a •

Negro- newspaper and maada.1 published- therein -is normally - • 
geared, for circulation to .th#Negro populace*. -The enclosed ■ ■ ■ 

. • article fhom "The Hillcdelpha ^ is such'an article ■ •
• deigned ..to- create .doubt. tonc®#ng ’the FBI's •investigation -of. •
. ; ■ MARTS! LUTHER KNG# assassination!* it should, be noted., that -

the-,FEI has received.-no- ’unfavorablet publcity as a result of 
Bureau (44-38861)(Eic#^) • - : ? < " / u ‘

2 - .HhJOdelpha .(26-40535) • '
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PH 26-40535

the article written by GELLER. It- should also be noted that 
the Philadelphia FBI Office made it abwndnniy clear to both 
GELLER and RANDOLPH that the only Investigation deemed feasible 
by this office is to determine whether on not an TSMV violation 
eXsts re the 1965 Mustang in question.

In this regard, the Atlanta Office is currently in 
the process of attempting to locate and interview the owner 
of the vehicle to detembie how the vehicle came to be 
legated in Philadelphia, Pa.

HSMV investigation is also continuing at Philadelphia.

-2-
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Tribune that Your, the Mus­
tang cwixdl by Jamies Earl Ray? 
As of now, we see no connection 
between the abandoned Mustang

P.l-^he Philadelphia
Tribune" 

th-ladelpbia. Pa.

One Implicated
In Assassination

bearing Georgia License plates 
are! the King assassination.

!
] SCLC PRESIDENT
I Dr. King was the president of 
ISCLC at the time of his death
i on April 4, 1B| The rcMoi of a white Mus­
; tang to the assassination is as 
। follows: ,

-The accused killer of Dr. 
King;, James Earl Ray, is al­
leged by the FBI to have pur-

By LAURENCE H. GELLER ON PROBATION T
(0) The 'Tribune Staff) The FBI has already reported!

A Georgia-licensed white Mus- to Ite TXiixnn that the owoor.c...,J - .
tang abaridhondd .almost two years of tne car is a probation violator c"ai<d- a w^' 65 Mustang sonx- 

'■ ■ p- ■ time in 1967 and traveled ex-

Date: 7/25/70
Edit°n: VO1. 86 - No^ 
AuthtX!Lauxoo'ce H. GoHer 
Edittxs S. Washington
Tite! Rhodes

ago in a center-city garage, and (narcotics charge), missing since 
similar to the one impiicaUdl in December 1959.Dercmbm- WaC...............g s'nce tensiveiy in it to Los Angeles,

. . New Orleans, Birmiighmim, Mex-
Luther King!, Jr., is not linked^, white/ Ironically, ywRaewid/ CO’ M^ and Atlanta. 

-- >------- m,....,----------- .,’ *°..11 t*“ca^,y, °amewise, —Memphis policemen were

the 'assassiilaation of Dr. Martin

to the murder, an FBI spokesman she semetimesuses the alm ofu ”A .phisL po*”fmen' /^ * in Philadelphia told the Tita Ui/omg She^^^^ ^ no^V the 
* yesterday. vernier- 1933. s No City about a.,.hfhouf after DrA 

I However, tie local branch of The car arrived in Pluladeloliia Krg was kJed by 2/alse r*_ «r“ed rn raiwipaa port that a white Mustang, be-

Chax■a<tlers
or

CtasslicagUon:
Submitting Offices PH
O Being Investigated

I the Southern Christian Leader-
* ship Cooffeeenee, officially asked 

the FBI yesterday, for a "(ho
rough inveslgata of the 
model car and the owner.” 
whereabouts are USEW"

1965 
Her

on September 13,1968, five months 
after the assassmation.

An FBI spok;es^aonJoJd, the

port that a white Mustang, be-
Lieved to be the getaway car, 
was speeding through the city 
streets.

--A white Mustang, alkgcdly 
belonging to Ray, and bearing 
Alabama IKOi■se....J^aaliS5, was

ENCLO..U>
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found in AWa, Ga- one. week 
after the assassination. It has 
been and remans in Fedral cus- 

. tody. ,
STORY DOUBTED

1 It goes without saying that the 
car in the center-city garage may 
have no connectinn whatsoever 
with Dr. King’s assassaaation. 
But many persons throughout the 
country have never completely 
behoved that the We story of 
the ass^^feaOion is known.

—lares Earl Ray has indicat­
ed that there is more to the case 
than the public hows.

—It has never been proven that 
the rifle found was the weapon 
used to kill Dr. Kies. ' ’

-Or. Kings associate, —ames 
Bevel, SCLC education director, 
believes Ray is innocent of the 
assassination. ' ,
| —The source of the police radio 
reports that 2 white Mustang 
Us speeding.tts*ghlJM?»phs»

have nevet-beea-uncovered. . 
DUST-COWVERED 1 ’ "J

Sitting in the center-city g^ 
rage, the white Mustang, , rwc 
thickly covered with dust:, looip 
black at first glance.

.It was first repored to the 
Tribute several weeks ago vw 
a phone , caller who said he had 
worked part-fee. at the garage, 
and that the mysterious car had 
become 3 conversation piece, 
amongst the employees there. ■ ’

The nfomatica given tto the 
Trifee was then turned over to 
the FBI; but it turned out that 
the license number was not care— 
fully given. The TWurne went to 
the garage, obtained the Tcensse 
number and then called in local 

1SC^ '
The most that can be hoped 

from whatever fnvestigatiot is 
held is another clue to that is 
unknown about Dr. Kfefs as- 
assinaonn. . . -

The least that would .-result 
from .such an tovesigattion is 
that the missing Itos —ane Floyd 
alias Los King, will be retried 
ed from the depts of society n 
which she has submerged heq 
self, to reveal why she drove a 
1965 wMto Mustang, bearing 
Georgia license plates, to Phila­
delphia almost two years ago 
and left it there to gather dust. ,
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